

Human Resources

Resolution No 2005-06: 260

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named person be, and hereby is, assigned to the position shown, at the salary stated, effective October 24, 2005, with a probationary period ending October 23, 2007:

Watts, Jerome L., Assistant Principal, Wilson Magnet High School, \$90,000

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 261

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named person be, and hereby is, assigned to the position shown, at the salary stated, effective October 3, 2005, with a probationary period ending October 2, 2008:

Silvers, Jeanette C., Director of Testing, Research, Evaluation & Testing, Central Office, \$95,758

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 262

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named administrator having satisfactorily completed the three years of probationary service allowed under State Law and required by the Board of Education, be, and hereby is, granted permanent appointment, effective on the date indicated, and be it further

Resolved, That, this resolution be adopted with the express reservation of the power in the Board of Education at any time to abolish this position:

DIRECTOR OF GRANTS/PROGRAM ACCOUNTABILITY

Hofer, Terrence, November 24, 2005

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL

Dorsey, David M., November 4, 2005
Wilson, Mildred M., November 3, 2005

ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST

Ulliman, Robert, October 6, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 263

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named teachers having satisfactorily completed the three years of probationary service allowed under State Law and required by the Board of Education, be, and they hereby are, granted permanent appointment, effective on the dates indicated, and be it further

Resolved, That, this resolution be adopted with the express reservation of the power in the Board of Education at any time to abolish these positions:

ELEMENTARY

Bunn, Mary, October 20, 2005
Mundorff, Christopher, October 27, 2005
Seybold, Audrey, September 3, 2004

SECONDARY ACADEMIC

English
Jones, Jimmy R., October 20, 2005
Morrissey, Kevin J., October 28, 2005

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

Sanchez, Raquel, September 2, 2005

EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH HANDICAPPING CONDITIONS

Special Education
Abrams, Alice A., October 14, 2005
Cassano, Jennifer Marie, October 27, 2005
Hutchings, Lisa, November 3, 2005
Muscato, Kimberly, September 2, 2005
Nellist, Amy, September 2, 2005
Rivers, Jennifer J., October 27, 2005

Shafer, Jennifer M., October 7, 2005

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 264

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 194, dated September 15, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to change the tenure date of the probationary appointment granted to Shauna Gibbons, elementary teacher, from September 6, 2007 to March 18, 2007

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 265

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named persons be, and they hereby are, assigned as probationary teachers, on a probationary basis, beginning and ending on the dates indicated:

ELEMENTARY

Betz, Kelly	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Bice, Allyson	\$42,955	September 19, 2005 September 18, 2007
Carroll, Willow	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Cruz, Dinelia (Bilingual)	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Delgado, Antonina	\$39,775	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Gaffney, Suzanne K.	\$37,410	September 9, 2005 September 8, 2008
Gliwinski, Ester D. (Bilingual)	\$48,425	September 6, 2005 September 6, 2007
Grantham, Andrew	\$38,655	September 19, 2005 September 18, 2008
Meeks, Julie Ann	\$37,410	September 12, 2005 September 11, 2008

Plandowski, Kari A. (Bilingual)	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Scott, Koren	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Scott, Scott D.	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Tramontana, Angelica (Bilingual)	\$44,035	September 8, 2005 September 7, 2008
Tramonto, Andrea	\$38,655	September 21, 2005 September 20, 2008

SECONDARY ACADEMIC**English**

Hardaway, Karen	\$37,410	September 23, 2005 September 22, 2008
Kuhn, Rachel	\$38,655	September 27, 2005 September 26, 2008

Mathematics

McGee, Rufus	\$41,600	September 26, 2005 September 25, 2008
--------------	----------	--

Science

DeRycke, Paul	\$44,035	September 7, 2005 September 6, 2008
Farr, Rachel	\$38,655	September 28, 2005 September 27, 2008
Gwara, Erin	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008

Social Studies

Bunn, Glenn	\$38,655	September 23, 2005 September 22, 2008
Keller, Timothy	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Lane, Aaron	\$40,575	October 3, 2005 October 2, 2008
Schoener, Robert	\$37,410	September 9, 2005 September 8, 2008
Schanck, Meghan	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008

Smith, Jeffrey	\$46,975	September 26, 2005 September 25, 2008
----------------	----------	--

ART

Kosmala, Shawn	\$39,775	September 21, 2005 September 20, 2008
----------------	----------	--

BUSINESS

Bedell, LaTonya	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
-----------------	----------	--

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

Wood, Lisa	\$39,775	September 13, 2005 September 12, 2008
------------	----------	--

MUSIC

Bushart, Erik	\$40,575	September 26, 2005 September 25, 2008
---------------	----------	--

Conjerti, Erin	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
----------------	----------	--

Peppers, Megan	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
----------------	----------	--

Piazza, Salvatore	\$40,575	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
-------------------	----------	--

THEATRE

Canfield, Kenneth	\$45,925	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
-------------------	----------	--

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Costa, Michael	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
----------------	----------	--

Husdan, Michael	\$37,675	September 8, 2005 September 6, 2007
-----------------	----------	--

SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER

Bracken-Boyd, Dionne	\$40,575	September 28, 2005 September 27, 2008
----------------------	----------	--

Sassone, Mary	\$50,975	September 6, 2005 September 1, 2006
---------------	----------	--

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY

Bryant, Diana	\$61,175	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2007
---------------	----------	--

EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES**Speech**

Moriarty, Dennis	\$44,035	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
------------------	----------	--

Special Education

Alkiewicz, Amy	\$37,410	September 27, 2005 September 26, 2008
----------------	----------	--

Bailey, Mary Ann	\$52,500	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2007
------------------	----------	--

Blair, Cherish	\$41,600	September 30, 2005 September 29, 2007
----------------	----------	--

Bonn, Kristen	\$39,775	September 16, 2005 September 15, 2008
---------------	----------	--

Boucher, Olivia	\$44,035	October 3, 2005 October 2, 2008
-----------------	----------	------------------------------------

Bridge, Deborah	\$48,425	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
-----------------	----------	--

Buck, Steven	\$37,675	September 9, 2005 September 20, 2007
--------------	----------	---

Chari, Laxmi	\$44,035	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
--------------	----------	--

Dunlap, Kelly	\$37,410	October 3, 2005 October 2, 2008
---------------	----------	------------------------------------

Kowalski, Kelly	\$37,410	October 5, 2005 October 4, 2008
-----------------	----------	------------------------------------

Lawrence, Julie	\$42,955	September 12, 2005 September 11, 2008
-----------------	----------	--

Leuthold, Erin	\$40,575	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
----------------	----------	--

Long, Glenn	\$39,775	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
-------------	----------	--

Mori, Michael	\$39,775	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
---------------	----------	--

Morrow, Charles	\$55,775	September 9, 2005 September 8, 2008
-----------------	----------	--

Oliver, Ann	\$45,925	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2007
-------------	----------	--

Osborn, Rebecca	\$42,955	September 26, 2005 September 25, 2008
Pallo, Brittany	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Passero, Diana	\$41,600	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Piccarreto, Laura	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Potter, Stephanie	\$39,775	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Riordan, Nicholas	\$37,410	September 8, 2005 September 7, 2008
Rogers, Rebecca	\$42,955	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Schuler, Daniel	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Standinger, Lisa	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Stanton, Melissa	\$37,410	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Starr, Karen	\$39,775	October 17, 2005 October 16, 2008
Stewart, Ellen	\$39,775	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Sundlof, Andrea	\$40,575	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Taub, Sarah	\$38,655	September 6, 2005 September 5, 2008
Thomas, Eva	\$45,925	September 26, 2005 September 25, 2008
Wolf, Amy	\$37,410	September 8, 2005 September 7, 2008
Zduncryk, Stephen	\$38,655	September 8, 2005 September 7, 2008

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 266

By Member of the Board Powell

- Page 7 -

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 220, dated September 30, 2002, be, and hereby is, amended to delete the change in tenure area granted to Donna Savastano, from Special Education to Speech/Language, effective September 3, 2002.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 267

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named persons be, and they hereby are, assigned as probationary teachers in new tenure areas, effective on the dates indicated:

Andolina, Jeannine, Special Education to Elementary, September 6, 2005
September 5, 2008

Miskell, Mary E., Special Education to Library Media Specialist, September 6, 2005
September 5, 2007

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 268

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 126, dated August 18, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to change the time of the contract substitute assignment granted to Heidi Scheer, mathematics teacher, from half-time to seven-tenths time, effective September 6, 2005.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 269

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 197, dated September 15, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to change the time of the contract substitute assignment granted to Carrie Pearl, English teacher, from half-time to three-fourths time, effective September 6, 2005.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 270

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 197, dated September 15, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to change the time of the contract substitute assignment granted to Carmela Passaro, elementary teacher, from full-time to half-time, effective September 6, 2005.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 271

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named persons be, and they hereby are, assigned as substitute teachers, on a school year basis, each to the position named, beginning on the dates indicated, and continuing until the end of the school year, unless otherwise indicated, pending satisfactory service at the annual salary stated:

ELEMENTARY

Antonio, Linda, \$37,410, September 6, 2005, first semester
Conheady, Kerry (Bilingual), \$37,410, September 6, 2005
Coniglio, Christina, \$39,775, September 28, 2005
Kench, Nathaniel, \$39,775, September 6, 2005
Kenney, David A., \$37,410, September 6, 2005, half-time
Maxim, Suzanne M., \$37,410, September 7, 2005
Pardi, Jennifer D., \$37,410, September 6, 2005
Perez, Lymari, \$38,655, September 6, 2005
Quintela-Fernandez, Rosario, September 7, 2005
Schmidt, Kristen, \$44,845, September 6, 2005
Snow, Vernee S., \$37,410, September 6, 2005

SECONDARY ACADEMIC

English

DiPietro, Kelly, \$41,600, September 26, 2005, three-fifths time
Konkol, Susan, \$38,655, October 3, 2005, two-fifths time
Santillo, Brian, \$37,675, September 6, 2005, two-fifths time
Schuldt, Jeri L., \$37,410, September 6, 2005, three-fifths time

Mathematics

Adelson, Lawrence, \$38,655, September 28, 2005
Bush, Monica, \$39,775, September 6, 2005, three-fifths time
Greider, Frederick, \$39,775, September 6, 2005

Science

Barnum, Natalie, \$37,410, September 6, 2005
Sloane, Delena, \$44,845, September 27, 2005
Wilson, Barry, \$37,410, September 8, 2005, two-fifths time

Social Studies

Atias, David, \$39,775, September 12, 2005, one-tenth time
Morgan-Giles, Candace, \$41,600, September 19, 2005, seven-tenths time
Wilcox, Gregory, \$37,410, September 6, 2005, two-fifths time

ART

Banach, Melody, \$37,410, September 15, 2005, one-fifth time
Frost, Amy, \$44,035, September 6, 2005
Stein, Deborah, \$37,410, September 6, 2005
Walters, Allyn, \$38,655, September 6, 2005

BUSINESS

Montalvo, Yolanda, \$39,775, September 6, 2005
Skidmore, Steven, \$38,655, September 12, 2005, three-fifths time

ENGLISH TO SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES

Salas, Victoria, \$41,600, September 6, 2005

FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCE

Nieves, Ivelisse, \$37,410, September 12, 2005, seven-tenths time
Smith, Alice K., \$48,425, September 6, 2005, three-fifths time

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

Aquero-Mooreland, Hezir, \$37,410, October 11, 2005, four-fifths time
Bennett, Anne, \$38,655, September 6, 2005, four-fifths time
Cunningham, Mary, \$37,410, October 11, 2005, four-fifths time

HEALTH

Dudek, Tammy, \$41,600, September 7, 2005, three-fifths time
Wingo, Leandrew, \$39,775, September 6, 2005, nine-tenths time

MUSIC

Green, Jessica, \$39,775, September 6, 2005
Ingjaer, Mary Anna, \$37,410, September 6, 2005, seven-tenths time
Kedley, Michael, \$37,675, September 7, 2005, half-time
Ribis, Stephanie, \$37,675, September 6, 2005, four-fifths time

PERFORMING ARTS

Dance

Zydowicz, Anna, \$37,675, September 6, 2005

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Bozzelli, Daniel, \$37,410, September 8, 2005, seven-tenths time
Johnson, Jason, \$38,655, September 8, 2005, three-fifths time
Rozinski, Krista, \$37,410, September 6, 2005
Uetz, Melissa, \$37,675, September 6, 2005, half-time
Weisenreder, Michael, \$37,410, September 12, 2005, two-fifths time

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY

Armstrong, Loretta, \$61,175, September 6, 2005, half-time
Birner, Jade, \$44,845, September 20, 2005, first semester

SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER

Ostanski, Barbara, \$46,975, September 20, 2005

EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES

Speech/Language

Kubiak, Eileen, \$37,410, September 7, 2005, half-time
Torkelsen, Kristen, \$38,655, September 19, 2005

Special Education

Hansen, Poonam, \$44,845, September 26, 2005, half-time
Hyser, Megan E., \$44,035, September 6, 2005, half-time
Kelley, Linda, \$45,925, September 6, 2005, half-time
Rohan, Luke, \$37,410, September 6, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans

Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 272

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the substitute assignments of the following named teachers, be, and they hereby are, increased as indicated, effective on the dates shown:

SECONDARY ACADEMIC

English

Lum, Matthew, three-fifths time to full-time, September 6, 2005
Santillo, Brian, two-fifths time to three-fifths time, September 12, 2005

Mathematics

DiPietro, Kelly, two-fifths time to four-fifths time, September 29, 2005
Nicolay, Thomas, four-fifths to nine-tenths time, September 12, 2005
Scheer, Heidi, half-time to seven-tenths time, September 6, 2005

Science

Ivancic, Peter, one-fifth time to three-tenths time, September 13, 2005

Social Studies

Schanck, Meghan, half-time to full-time, September 7, 2005

BUSINESS

Skidmore, Steven, three-fifths time to full-time, September 15, 2005

HEALTH

Uetz, Melissa, half-time to nine-tenths time, September 26, 2005

EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH HANDICAPPING CONDITIONS

Special Education

Weisenroder, Michael, two-fifths time to four-fifths time, September 12, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans

Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 273

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 127, dated August 18, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to delete the leave of absence granted to Bethzaida Rodriguez, foreign language teacher, effective September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans

Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 274

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 127, dated August 18, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to delete the leave of absence granted to Cecilia Marquez, foreign language teacher, effective September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 275

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 200, dated September 15, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to delete the leave of absence granted to Marlyn Oberdorf, elementary teacher, effective September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 276

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 200, dated September 15, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to delete the leave of absence without pay granted to Richard Nenni, mathematics teacher, effective September 6, 2005.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 277

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named persons be, and they hereby are, granted a Leave of Absence, without pay, beginning on and continuing through the dates indicated:

ELEMENTARY

- Brongo, Julia, October 3, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Bullard, Darnella, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Calianese, Mary, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Castellon, Alicia, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Clement, Gina, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Ferrereira, Sonia, October 3, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Flanigen, Anne, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Fuller-Tyndall, Jacquelyn, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
- Greco, Patricia, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Hewitson, Amy, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Laniak, Gina, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006
Lavonas, Susan, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Lechner, Kathleen, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Luconte, Kristin, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Ludwig, Virginia, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Marrano, Marlene, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006
McInerney, Kimberly, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Molisani, Paige, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
O'Brien, Shannon, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Paradis, Katherine, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time (Job Share)
Petkus, Sheryl, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, three-fifths time (Job Share)
Rinere, Aimee, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Sausa, Lisa, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Shapira, Jessica, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Thomas, Lori F., September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006
Zito, Kerry, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)

SECONDARY ACADEMIC

English

Groff-McNulty, Donna, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time
Laniak, Gina, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, three-fifths time

Mathematics

DeJesus, William, September 6, 2005 through February 17, 2006
Fixsen, Angela, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time

Social Studies

Dilbert, Stephanie, September 6, 2005 through January 27, 2006

ART

Alpert, Elizabeth, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time
Lyons, Elizabeth, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time

LIBRARY MEDIA SPECIALIST

Boyd, Ronald, September 6, 2005 through November 11, 2005

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Dawes, Jeremy, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006
Findlay, Roben, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time

SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY

Austin, Heidi, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Connaughton, Melanie, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Daly, Denise, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Schwartz, Susan, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time
Way, Amy, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)

EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES

Teacher of the Blind and Visually Impaired

Binko, Kecia, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, one-fifth time

Teacher of the Speech and Hearing Handicapped

Gammons, Roberts, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Gordon, Virginia, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, three-fifths time (Job Share)
Karl, Lisa, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time (Job Share)
Sopko, Jennifer, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Statt, Teresa, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Strait, Kristen, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time

Special Education

Anderson, Denise, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Brody, Samantha, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, three-fifths time (Job Share)
Cerone, Jeanne, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Comstock, Traci, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Conte, Regina, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time
Davis, Lorrie, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006
Devine, Rebecca, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Gentile, Jennifer, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Hos, Rabia, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006
Howe, Nancy, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Kuek, Pam, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Lyon, Judith, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time
Michels, Kimberly, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, two-fifths time (Job Share)
Morse, Erika, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Nagar, Rebecca, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Rowe, Deborah, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006
Towey, Susan, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Vasta, Kimberly, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time (Job Share)
Wohlfeld, Carin, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, half-time

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans

Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 278

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 75, dated July 21, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to change the start date of the parental leave of absence granted Annaliese Wilmarth, Special Education teacher, from September 6, 2005 to November 4, 2005.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 279

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named persons be, and they hereby are, granted a Parental Leave of Absence, without pay, beginning on and continuing through the dates indicated:

ELEMENTARY

Callahan, Sandra, November 1, 2005 through January 27, 2006
Jerome, Valerie, December 6, 2005 through January 27, 2006

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Boehm, Joette, September 6, 2005 through June 30, 2006, three-fifths time

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 280

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named persons be, and they hereby are, granted a Family Medical Leave of Absence, beginning on and continuing through the dates indicated:

ELEMENTARY

Street, Alicia P., September 16, 2005 through December 14, 2005

EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES

Special Education

Claus, Meghan, September 19, 2005 through October 10, 2005
Pike, Stacey, September 6, 2005 through October 14, 2005
Schurr, Renee, November 28, 2005 through January 20, 2006

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Resolution No 2005-06: 281

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the retirement of the following named certificated person, be, and hereby is, accepted, effective on the date indicated:

ART

Jackson, Bruce, September 1, 2005

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 282

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 131, dated August 18, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to delete the resignation granted to Stephanie White, elementary teacher, effective September 1, 2005.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 283

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, Resolution No. 204, dated September 15, 2005, be, and hereby is, amended to delete the resignation granted to Bruce Jackson, art teacher, effective September 1, 2005.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 284

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the resignations of the following named certificated persons, be, and they hereby are, accepted, effective on the dates indicated:

ELEMENTARY

Brooks, Mary Ann, October 31, 2005
Cummings, Christine, September 1, 2005

Spano, Christine, September 2, 2005

SECONDARY ACADEMIC

English

Elliott-Fromm, Joanne, September 15, 2005

Science

Ferris, Dawn, September 1, 2005

Gillette-Cockerill, Kary, September 26, 2005

Social Studies

Trama, Anthony, September 19, 2005

ART

Woodard, Cheryl, August 19, 2005

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

Lare, Susanne, September 1, 2005

SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER

Herting, Margaret Hope, August 12, 2005

EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES

Teacher of the Speech and Hearing Handicapped

Clark, Kelly, August 2, 2005

Special Education

Verstringhe, Kimberly, September 8, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans

Adopted 4-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Garcia abstaining due to a family relationship

Resolution No 2005-06: 285

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, payment for additional service be, and it hereby is, authorized for the following named persons indicated, to be paid in accordance with the terms stated during the 2004-2005 school year.

Division Chief: Marie Cianca

Principal/Director: Michele Hancock
Budget Code: 5152-J-10502-2110-0428 Special Aid Fund
Description: 100 Book Challenge – Program Coordinator Stipend – Check from corporation was put into payroll line, but not dispersed to program coordinator during school year

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Rath, Debra	Nov. 2004 - June 2005	Teacher	Stipend	\$842

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: T'Hani Pantoja
Budget Code: 5152-J-12202-2110-0428 Special Aid Fund
Description: Stipend for 100 Book Challenge Teacher-in-Charge

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Hanushevsky, Daria	Sept. 2004 - June 2005	#22 / Teacher	Stipend	\$842

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Marilyn Patterson-Grant
Budget Code: 5152-J-25105-2070-0802 Special Aid Fund
Description: Vertical and horizontal curriculum writing

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Anderson, Delishia	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	15 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Arvelo-Park, Gloribel	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Brockmyre, Monica	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Buchko, Laurie	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Chazan, Ann	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Chitaphong, Amanda	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Connell, Christopher	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	11 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Connor, Breandan	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
D' Aiuto, Rosa	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	14 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Davis, Michelle	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	11 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Dow, Chad	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Dow, Laura	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Foos, Peggy	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	15 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Gulley, Rose	June 20-30, 2005	Wilson teacher	30 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Harris, Mitchell	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Hendricks, Richard	June 20, 2005	Wilson teacher	1 hr.	\$29/hr.
Kelly, Donald	June 20-30, 2005	Wilson teacher	22 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Knauss, Sara	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Locker, Lori	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Mannix, Joanne	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Marcello, Elisabeth	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Marozzi, Olivia	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Michalek, Michael	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Mohanlal, Maya	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Monk-George, Stephanie	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	7 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Mueller, Thomas	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	17 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Mulcock, Timothy	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Occhino, Michael	June 20-30, 2005	Wilson teacher	25 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Perez-Pherett, Abel	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	14 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Primerano, Patricia	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Reddington, Davin	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Rice, Juliet	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Rogers, David	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	17 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Savastano, Mario	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	5 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Sherwood, Carol	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Timpano, Anne	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	14 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Turner, Anita	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Weiler, Teresa	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Yacono-Harrison, Carol	June 20-24, 2005	Wilson teacher	16 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Zuniga, Joseph	June 20-21, 2005	Wilson teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
 Adopted 4-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Garcia abstaining due to a family relationship**

Resolution No 2005-06: 286

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, payment for additional service be, and it hereby is, authorized for the following named persons indicated, to be paid in accordance with the terms stated during the 2005-2006 school year.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Marilyn Patterson-Grant
Budget Code: 5152-F-25105-2110-0351 Special Aid Fund
Description: Planning and administering Saturday school program and after-school workshops (Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays)

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bannister, Donald	Oct. 2005 – June 2006	Wilson – teacher	180 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Marilyn Patterson-Grant

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Budget Code: 5132-A-25105-2110-1323 General Fund
Description: Wilson Magnet Expansion – Computer Support Implementation

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Kelly, Don	Various Aug,Sept,Oct	Wilson Com. Sci. Tchr.	90 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Michalek, Michael	Various Aug,Sept,Oct	Wilson Com. Sci. Tchr.	90 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Wakili Moore
Budget Code: 5152-F-10702-2110-0351 Special Aid Fund
Description: Collaboration with U of R for a Saturday school Tutoring Program. U of R Graduate students will provide tutoring on a 1:1:2 basis. First Semester Dates from 9am -12pm

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Moore, Wakili	10/1/05, 10/22/05, 12/3/05, 1/14/06	#7 School/Principal	12 hrs.	1/220 th
Wertz, Jason	10/15/05, 11/5/05, 12/10/05	#7 School/ Asst. Principal	9 hrs.	1/220 th

Division Chief: David Silver
Principal/Director: Paul Burke
Budget Code: 5132-A-23103-2330-1316 General Fund
Description: Teach Continuing Education Classes

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Grana, Cheryl	9/1/2005 – 6/30/2006	Tchr./School Instructor	100 hrs.	\$20.53/hr.

Division Chief: David Silver
Principal/Director: Paul Burke/Elizabeth Kaser
Budget Code: 5132-F-26105-6320-0707 Special Aid Fund
Description: Co-Op Perkins: Assist coordination and implementation of Diversified Cooperative Education Program data collection, verification, and reporting

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Woodard, Terri	9/1/2005 – 6/30/2006	East/Business Teacher	5 days	1/200 th

Division Chief: Kim Dyce-Faucette
Principal/Director: Terry Hofer
Budget Code: 5132-F-28507-2110-0285 Special Aid Fund
Description: The Teacher Tutors @ Berkshire Farm Center and Services for Youth will provide instruction in the areas of language arts, mathematics, reading and technology for students at the group home 3 hrs/wk for 30 weeks in their After School Tutorial Program

Deleted: - Page 6 -

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Watson-Breedlove, Pamela	11/1/05-6/20/06	Tchr./School Instructor	90 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: David Silver
Principal/Director: Christine Hill
Budget Code: 5152-F-38208-2070-0310 Special Aid Fund
Description: Foundations Collegial Circle #41 School

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Liberti, JoAnne	10/17, 12/5/05, 2/6, 4/3/06	#41 School Spec. Ed. Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: David Silver
Principal/Director: Christine Hill
Budget Code: 5152-F-38208-2070-0310 Special Aid Fund
Description: Wilson Collegial Circle

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Capostagno, Judith	10/13, 11/29/05, 1/31, 3/28, 6/1/06	#41 School Sped. Ed. Teacher	10 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Linda Cruttenden
Budget Code: 5152-F-42217-2070-0352 Special Aid Fund
Description: Workshop on classroom management for the librarians

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Feinberg, Jeffrey	October, 2005	Franklin, Spec. Ed.	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: Susan Tripi
Principal/Director: Susan Tripi
Budget Code: 5163-A-62113-1660-0000 General Fund
Description: Extension of additional approved help to process textbooks for school opening

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Barnes, Terrie	August 29 – 31, 2005	Truck Driver/Transp.	24 hrs.	contract rate
Dzielski, Selina M.	Aug. 29 – Sept. 16	Stock Handler/Transp.	76.5 hrs.	contract rate
Huertas, Victor	Aug. 29 – Sept. 2	Stock Handler/CK	40 hrs.	contract rate
Schreiber, Celeste	Aug. 29 – Sept. 16	Stock Handler/Transp.	80.5 hrs.	contract rate

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Barbara Hasler
Budget Code: 5152-J-25004-2110-0575 Special Aid Fund
Description: Provide an alternative to suspension program on Saturday – Teacher

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Wurz, David	Nov, 5, 19; Dec. 3, 10	Teacher, Douglass	22 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Barbara Hasler
Budget Code: 5150-J-25004-2020-0575 Special Aid Fund
Description: Provide an alternative to suspension program on Saturday – Administrators

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bridges, Coretta	December 3, 2005	Academy Director, Douglass	.5 day (4 hrs.)	1/220 th
Jones, Carol	December 10, 2005	Assistant Principal, Douglass	.5 day (4 hrs.)	1/220 th
Michaels, P. Chris	November 5 and December 17, 2005	Assistant Principal, Douglass	1.0 day (8 hrs.)	1/220 th
Wilson, Mildred	November 19, 2005	Assistant Principal, Douglass	.5 day (4 hrs.)	1/220 th

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Sandra Jordan
Budget Code: 5152-J-27204-2070-0802 Special Aid Fund
Description: Gates Foundation – Think Tank – The seven attribute groups are continuing the attribute roll-out into instruction. Common Focus-mentoring, High performance-student portfolios, Respect and responsibility-building-wide writing/monthly, Technology-adult training. Team members will do after school training for colleagues.

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Baskin, Michael	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Carapella, David	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Carlston, Richard	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Charm, Hamid	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Christman, Mark	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
DiMatteo, Victoria	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Giuliano, Joseph	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Jacka, Sarah	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Jones, Jimmy	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Kelly, Jonathan	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Kelly, Maggie	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Robinson, Ellen	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Reynolds, Gary	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Rodriguez, Caroline	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Samis, Karen	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Sheffer, Chris	9/1,9/2	Thomas Teacher	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Sandra Jordan
Budget Code: 5152-J-27204-2070-0802 Special Aid Fund
Description: Gates Foundation – Think Tank – The seven attribute groups are continuing the attribute roll-out into instruction. Common Focus-mentoring, High performance-student portfolios, Respect and responsibility-building-wide writing/monthly, Technology-adult training. Team members will do after school training for colleagues.

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Baskin, Michael	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Carapella, David	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Carlston, Richard	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Charm, Hamid	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hr.	\$33.00/hr.
Christman, Mark	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
DiMatteo, Victoria	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Giuliano, Joseph	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Jacka, Sarah	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Jones, Jimmy	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Kelly, Jonathan	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Kelly, Maggie	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Robinson, Ellen	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Reynolds, Gary	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Rodriguez, Caroline	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Samis, Karen	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.
Sheffer, Chris	9/6,9/7,10/4,10/11, 10/18,10/20,10/25	Thomas Teacher	14 hrs.	\$33.00/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Division Chief: Michele Hancock
Principal/Director: Rebecca Boyle
Budget Code: 5152-F-75216-2070-0200 Special Aid Fund
Description: Planning and Presenting of a variety of Professional Development workshops including topics such as: Investigations, Reader & Writers Workshop, Differentiated Instruction, Educating Everybody's Children and Editing & Publishing of Professional Development Newspaper from October, 2005 through January, 2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	Regularly Assigned		
		<u>School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Carpenter-Burke, Madeline	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #7	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Clement, Gina	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #30	28 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Cook, Holly	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – East	12 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Costanza, Jay	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Franklin	24 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Dimino-Lara, Mary Kay	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Charlotte	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.
DiTullio, Gina	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #45	24 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Gamzon, Marcy	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – SOTA	35 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Groff-Mcnulty, Donna	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Douglass	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Kelly, Anne	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #4	16 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Klein, Christine	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #46	16 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Leone-Mannino, Caterina	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #5	16 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Marino, Patricia	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – FTLC	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Mirt, Terry	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Charlotte	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.
O'Hara, Stephen	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Monroe	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Ramos, Rosemary	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Marshall	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Rohan, Jacob	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #39	16 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Scarpulla, Christina	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #41	20 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Schuld, Sondra	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher - #14	16 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Shakes, Gaya	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Edison	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Trokanski, Sharon	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – SOTA	42 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Vega, Diana	Oct. 2005 – Jan. 2006	Teacher – Jefferson	18 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Barbara Hasler
Budget Code: 5152-F-25004-2110-0351 Special Aid Fund
Description: For extended day/violence prevention programs-Alternative School Program

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	Regularly Assigned		
		<u>School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Burkin, Paul	Nov.1,3,7,8,14,15,17, 21,22,28,29; Dec.1,5, 6,8,12,13,15,19,20	Teacher, Frederick Douglass	35 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Daily, Brian	Oct.26; Nov.1,2,3,7,8, 9,14,15,16,17,21,22, 28,29,30; Dec.1,5,6,7, 8,12,13,14,15,19,20, 21	Teacher, Frederick Douglass	63 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Rizzo, Gail	Oct.24,25,26,27,31; Nov.1,2,3,7,8,9,14,15 ,16,17,21,22,28,29,30 ; Dec.1,5,6,7,8,12,13, 14,15,19,20,21	Teacher, Frederick Douglass	72 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Evelyn Hubbard
Budget Code: 5122-F-10102-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10102-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day for grades 3-6 (to provide additional instruction in literacy which is consistent with the regular school day)

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Blasé-Schmidt, Jenny	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 3 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Brindis, Sandra	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 6 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Cassata, Linda	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 6 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Doyle, Maureen	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School # 1, 4 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Garrow, Lisa	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 3 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Heineman, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 5 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Monroe-Dewitz, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 4 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Rance, Sara	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 6 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Robinson, Kristin	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School # 1, Inclusion teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Schramel, Lynn	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 4 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Shorter, Crystal	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School #1, 3 grade teacher	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Michele Liguori-Alampi
Budget Code: 5122-F-10202-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10202-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day 2005-2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Bell, Molly	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/Inclusion	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Carreira, Kelly	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/4 th	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Bentley, Mary Lou	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/6 th	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Feltman, Thomas	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/6 th	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Freeman, Marsha	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/4 th	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Godleski, Patricia	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/5 th	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Johnson, Alexander	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/5 th	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Passamonte, Laurie	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/4 th	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Richardson, Lindsay	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/3 rd	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.
Schutt, Karen	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	School No. 2/3 rd	27.5 hrs	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Connie Wehner
Budget Code: 5122-F-10302-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10302-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: 2005-2006 Extended Day Program

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Gossin, Nancy	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Johnson, Patricia	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Palermo, James	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Patanella, Jacqueline	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rhodes, Shaun	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rioux, Allison	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5122)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rodger, Tina				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rogers-Bryant, Frances				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Wallace, Phyllis				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5/2006	Teacher, NRCS (5124)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Weaver, Jamie				

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Joanne Wideman
Budget Code: 5122-F-10502-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10502-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Briggs, Kelli	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Duerr, Kimberly	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Ferro, Anna	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Gala, Ann Marie	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kalb, Jennifer	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Nunes, Jamie	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Savino, Claudia	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Sheridan, Claudia	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Staszewski,, Charles	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Synborski, Alison	10/13, 17, 20, 24, 27, 31, 11/3, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28, 12/1, 5, 8, 12, 15, 19, 22, 1/5, 9, 12	#5 – Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: George Larkins
Budget Code: 5122-F-10602-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10602-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: AIS First Semester Extended Day Program

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Alberti, Michele	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	No.6 Classroom Teacher, 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Calloway-Sims, Savaria	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	RCSD Substitute Teacher, 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Carrus, Jeffrey	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	RCSD Substitute Teacher, 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Ceravolo, Michael	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	No. 6 Classroom Teacher, 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Dickson, Leanne	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	No. 6 Consultant Teacher, 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Holtze, Regina	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	No. 6 Integrated Teacher, 3 rd Grade Inc.	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Konecny-Perry, Georgina	10/11,13,18,20,25,27	No. 6 Classroom Teacher, 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29			
McClendon-Hale, Tosha	12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,	No. 6 Classroom Teacher, 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	1/3,1/5			
Rinker, Matthew	10/11,13,18,20,25,27	No. 6 Classroom Teacher, 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29			
Solomon, Deborah	12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,	No. 6 Classroom Teacher, 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	1/3,1/5			

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Wakili Moore
Budget Code: 5122-F-10702-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10702-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3,4,5,and 6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Cain, Margaret	10/11,13,18,20,25,27	No. 7 Teacher- 3rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29			
Carey, Carla	12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,	No. 7 Teacher-4 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	1/3,1/5			
Clancy, Christina	10/11,13,18,20,25,27	No. 7 Teacher- 4th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29			
Cox, Sherard	12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,	No. 7 Teacher-6th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	1/3,1/5			
Eisenhart, Carrie	10/11,13,18,20,25,27	No. 7 Teacher-4th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29			
Ferris, Candace	12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,	No. 7 Teacher-6th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	1/3,1/5			

Deleted: - Page 6 -

	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Gallmon, Kathryn	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-3 rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Garcia-Leach Terri	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher- 3rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Humphrey, Betty	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher- 6th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Mastrosimone, Marisa	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-3rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Minter, Tamara	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Inclusion Tchr.	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Morgan, Jayne	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-4th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Myga, Kelly	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-6th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Romero, Carla	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-6th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Sinclair, Mia	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-5 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Stanley, Jeff	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-6th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Yasses, Sarah	1/3,1/5	No. 7 Teacher-5th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Jacquelyn Cox-Cooper
Budget Code: 5122-F-10802-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10802-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: AIS Extended Day Program @ School No. 8

Deleted: - Page 6 -

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Blanda, Jill	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Branner, Danielle	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Branner, Jason	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, ELA Specialist/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Campbell, Maria	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Dastyck, Hedy	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, AIS Specialist/Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Delgado, Antonina	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Flynn, Sharon	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Gibbardo, David	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hatch, Sara	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Library Media Specialist/Gr. 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Jackson, Katie	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Spec. Ed Teacher/Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
McAdams, Jamila	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mott, Kerri	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Math IST/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Powell, Tanya	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Reininger, Jennifer	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Repp, Michelle	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Spec. Ed Teacher/Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Roberts, Alana	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Spec. Ed Teacher/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Williams, Josel	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 8, Teacher/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Sharon Jackson
Budget Code: 5122-F-10902-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10902-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program – 1st Semester from 10/11/05 – 01/05/06

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Altieri, Stacy	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Kindergarten Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Artson-Crichlow, Zelda	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	ELA	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Barclay, Linda	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Sixth Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Camacho, Maria	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Second Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Crawford, Marlene	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Inclusion Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Fonseca, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Math	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Jeffress, Patricia	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Third Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Morales-Whitehead, Kimberly	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Bilingual Special Ed Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rojas, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Bilingual Special Ed Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Salvaggio, Cacilda	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Bilingual Support Staff	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Seltzer, Patricia	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Third Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Todd, Mayra	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Bilingual Fourth Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Principal/Director: Graciela Perez
Budget Code: 5122-F-11202-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-11202-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day October 11 – January 5, 2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Clark, Jason	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 4 th MAP	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Dominguez, Awilda	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School 12 Teacher 2 nd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Eckardt-Nevol, Lisa	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School SC ¾	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Garcia, Ivonne	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School NO. 12 HOLA	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hanna, Crystal	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School. 12 Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Keller, Nancy	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 AIS	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Markajani, Me'chele	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 CADRE	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Meleca, Sandra	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Osgood, Erin	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rojas, Raquel	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 3 rd Grade HOLA	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Snyder, Susan	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 ELA Specialist	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Turri, Jeffrey	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 6 th MAP	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Wylie, Mark	October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006	School No. 12 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Deborah Lazio
Budget Code: 5122-F-11402-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-11402-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: AIS Extended Day Program Grade 3, 4, 5, 6 First Semester 2005

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Fadden, Irene	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 6 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Doell, Charlene	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 3 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 3 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Galvano, Caroline	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Inclusion Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hine, Amy	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 4 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mischler, Emily	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 6 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Newman, Sonia	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 4 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Niblett, Michele	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 5 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Springer, Rebecca	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 5 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Sullivan, Kathleen	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#14 – Grade 5 Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Patricia Townsend
Budget Code: 5122-F-11502-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-11502-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program – First Semester, 2005

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Alexander, Robert	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Teacher – 4th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
De la Torre Kash, Irasema	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	AIS – ESOL – 5th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Delehanty, Deanne	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	Teacher – 4th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Holmes, Barbara	1/3,1/5	Teacher – 6th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Lagares-Wright, Sonia	1/3,1/5	Teacher – 3rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Moraldo, Theresa	1/3,1/5	Teacher – 5 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Peters, Danielle	1/3,1/5	Teacher – 3 rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Rizzo, Donna	1/3,1/5	Teacher – 6 th ESOL	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Toole, Lawrence	1/3,1/5	Teacher – 5 th Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Mary D. Thomas
Budget Code: 5122-F-11602-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-11602-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: EDP Fall 2005 for grades three - six

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Barry, Stacie	1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 3 rd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Cowles, Joan	1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 6th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Ebner, Andrea	1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 4th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22,			
Fornarola, JoAnn	1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 3 rd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 4th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Franzese, Stacy				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 5th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
LeBlanc, Rosalind				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 6th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
McGovern, Sarah				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 5th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Milian, Ana				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 5th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Osborne, Dorelis				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 3 rd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Sypnier, Judith				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 4th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Tipton, Melissa				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#16 Teacher 6th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Weise, Nancy				

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Patricia Jones
Budget Code: 5122-F-11702-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-11702-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program Grades 3-6; First Semester

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Carter, Donna	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	Special Ed. Teacher (In. 3-4)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Fose, Patti	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	6 th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Johnson, Evangelina	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	6 th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kolstad, Marci	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	4 th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Leigh, Maureen	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	3 rd Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Loomis, Matthew	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	3 rd Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
MacDuffie, Tara	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	4 th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Miller, Judith	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	Special Ed. Teacher (In. 4-5)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Morales, Patricia	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	5 th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Palermo, Krista	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	5 th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rice, Paula Marie	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	3 rd Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Saunders, Nyla	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	4 th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Ward, La-Keisha	October 11-January 5; Tues. & Thurs	Special Ed. Teacher (In. 6 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Anne Brown Scott
Budget Code: 5122-F-11902-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-11902-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Bell, Susan	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg –5th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Boddie-Graham, Carol	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 6 TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Cuvelier, Marti	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 4 TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Fields, Christopher	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 5TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Green, Shannon	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 6TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 3RD	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Heil, David				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 3RD	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Heirigs, Sean				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 5TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Johnson, Chloe				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 4TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lincoln, David				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 6TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Newton, Suzanne				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 3RD	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Scarborough, Coleen				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 – Inclusion Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Valenti, Jenna				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#19 Teacher Reg – 4 TH	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Wilkins, Mark				

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Marlene Blocker
Budget Code: 5122-F-12302-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-12302-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Provide 1st Semester Extended Day Program on Tuesdays and Thursdays
 from October 11,2005 through January 5, 2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#23 ELA Specialist/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Belanger, Heather				
	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#23 ESOL Teacher/Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Curulla, Gina				

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Hutchison, Danielle	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#23 3 rd Grade Teacher/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Preston, Maureen	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#23 6 th Grade Teacher/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rothfuss, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#23 MAP 6 Teacher/Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Scott, Adjawah	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#23 Special Education Teacher/Inclusion 3/4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Williams, Christine	10/11,13,18,20,25,27 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,1/5	#23 Kdg. Teacher/Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Richard Smith, Jr.
Budget Code: 5122-F-12502-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-12502-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program 1st Semester – October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Campbell, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#25 Teacher– 5th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Grey, Christina	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#25 Teacher– 4th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kornaker, Steve	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#25 Teacher – 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Palermo, Melissa	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#25 Teacher – 4th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Passalugo, Jeffrey	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#25 Teacher - Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Stadt, Kara	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#25 Teacher – 3rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Urzetta, Rose Marie	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#25 Teacher – 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Clinton Strickland, Jr.
Budget Code: 5122-F-12902-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-12902-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program 2005-2006 Tuesday – Thursday

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Davis, Jerome	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 5 th Grade Teacher/ 5 th Grade Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
deJong, Jason	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 5 th Grade Teacher/ 5 th Grade Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Donatella, Cheryl	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 ELA Specialist/ 3 rd Grade Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Fradenburg, Cheryl	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#2912:1:1 Teacher/ 6 th Grade Inclusion Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hartnett, Eileen	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 3 rd Grade Teacher/ 3 rd Grade Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mitra, Indrani	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 4 th Grade Teacher/ 4 th Grade Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mundorff, Christopher	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 6 th Grade Teacher/ 6 th Grade Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Patanella, Vici	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 4 th Grade Teacher/ 4 th Grade Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Robbins, Rebecca	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 8:1:3 Teacher/ 4 th Grade Inclusion Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Robinson, James	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 Inclusion Teacher 3 rd Grade/3 rd Grade Inclusion Extended Day	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Ross, Nanette	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#29 AIS Specialist/6 th Grade Extended Day #29 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rutherford, Wilma	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Inclusion Teacher/5 th Grade Inclusion Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Larry Ellison
Budget Code: 5122-F-13302-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-13302-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: AIS Extended Day Program grades 3-6 ELA/Social Studies

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bolzner, Eric	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Gr. 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Boyle, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Gr. 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Brumaghim, Vanessa	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Gr. 3 Dual Language (Spanish/English)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Burgess, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher- Gr. 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Carey, Kimberly	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Gr. 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Eagan, Elizabeth	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher –Grade 5 Special Education	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Gionta, Tracy	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher –Grade 3 Special Education	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Graig, Andrea	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hunt, Everlena	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lopez-Solis, Gloria	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 5/6 Dual Language (Spanish/English)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Morales-McBride, Martha	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Oberdorf, Marlyn	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Pritchard, Lisa	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 4 Dual Language (Spanish/English)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Smith, Elizabeth	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Tan, Cheril	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher –Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Tortora, Geraldine	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 4 Spec. Ed. Integrated Class	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Watkins, Elizabeth	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Weigand, Ananda	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#33/Teacher-Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Principal/Director: Debra Ramsperger
Budget Code: 5122-F-13402-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-13402-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day for Grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bianchi, Cynthia	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34– AIS Specialist (4)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Clark, Shawn	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – Special Education (5-CT)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Cole, Jeffrey	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher /#34 – 5 th Grade (5)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Doway, Gilbert	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – 6 th Grade (6)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Gaffney, Thomas	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – 6 th Grade (3/4)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Liberatore, Sharon	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – 1 st Grade (5)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
McMath, Patrice	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – 1 st Grade (6)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Oliver, Jason	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – ELA Specialist (3/4)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Paris, Vincent	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – Librarian (5)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Procious, Michelle	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – 4 th Grade (3)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Tribunella, Lisa	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Teacher/#34 – Kindergarten (3)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

10/11,13,18,20,25,27,
11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29,
12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, Teacher/#34 – 4th
1/3,5 Grade (4) 27.5 hrs. \$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Robert Kuter
Budget Code: 5122-F-13502-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-13502-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Beaver, Jane	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 - 5th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Bickom, Jamie	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 - 6 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Dawes, Deborah	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 – 3 rd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Forbes, Anne	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 – ESOL teacher 3 rd grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Garcia, Maria	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 – ESOL teacher 3 rd grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hill, Robin	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 – 4 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Koperski, Donna	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35-Librarian/Media Specialist – 4 th grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Marin, Miriam	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 – Inclusion Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mendez, Norma	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 - Bilingual Self Contained Sp. Ed. Teacher – 5th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Rivera, Maria	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 – 3rd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
White, Jamie	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	#35 – 5 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Linda Storti
Budget Code: 5122-F-14102-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-14102-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: ELA and Social Studies AIS Extended Day

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Arieno, Cynthia	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Barnett, Lisa	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Benati-Rist, Patricia	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Fortunato, Jenise	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Frye, Michelle	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hoyt, Shannon	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Malerich, Elisabeth	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Najman, Rina	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Olivia, Margaret	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Parker, Gloria	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Speers-Holland, Brenda	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Thompson, Kim	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Warr, Shawn	10/11/05-1/05/06	No. 41/Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Anne McAndrew
Budget Code: 5122-F-14302-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-14302-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program 1st Semester 10/11/05-01/05/06

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bryk, Jeanne	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	4 th Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Buttars, Tracy	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	3 rd Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Desso, Karen	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	3 rd Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Eckert, Tracy	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	4 th Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
LaRosa, Michele	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	3 rd Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Moore, Joanne	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	4 th Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Nettle, Deborah	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	5 th Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Poggi, Dawn	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	5 th Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Proctor, E' Shantee	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	3 rd Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Robinson, Jacqueline	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	6 th Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rotoli, Anthony	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	Inclusion 5 th /6 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Travers, Jeanne	10/11,13,18,20,25,27, 11/1,3,8,15,17,22,29, 12/1,6,8,13,15,20,22, 1/3,5	3 nd Grade Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Wilhelmina Glover
Budget Code: 5122-F-14402-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-14402-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Baker, Tabitha	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Buck, Steven	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Crysel, Beatrice	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Johnson, Latasha	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher. \ Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lahr, Karen	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Incl. Teacher \ Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Middleton, Leslie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Milord, Marie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Pogue, Donna	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Riotto, Matthew	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Taylor, Lieselle	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School #44 Teacher \ Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Miriam Miranda-Jurado
Budget Code: 5122-F-14602-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-14602-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended day program for 3-6th grades

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Barone, Peter	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#46 - Fifth grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
DeSalvo, JoAnn	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	Inclusion teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Franciosa, Michael	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#46 - Fifth grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lawrence, Julie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	Inclusion teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lynch, Linda	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#46 – Sixth grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Manico, Margaret	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#46 – Third grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Perkins, Tracey	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#46 - Fourth grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Von Wiegen, Brett	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#46 - Third grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Sonja Stenclik
Budget Code: 5122-F-15002-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-15002-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Teachers for Extended Day Program 2005-2006, No. 50 School. First Semester: October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006 (Approximately) & Professional development for EDP on Oct. 4th & 6th

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Baxter, Michael	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 3rd Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Bird, Janet	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School Kindergarten Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Cutaia (Chazan), Laura	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 2nd Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Hettler, Karen	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 4th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kench, Nathaniel	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 1st Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
MacLaren, Shirley	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 2nd Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Matzner, Joan	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 1st Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mutter-Leonard, Rachel	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 3rd Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Peasley, Lloyd	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 5th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Scalzo, Elaine	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 4th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Smith, Paige	Tues & Thurs. 10/11/05 – 01/05/06	No. 50 School 6th Teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Denise Rainey
Budget Code: 5122-F-15202-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-15202-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program from October 11, 2005 to January 5, 2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Abrams, Alice	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (6 th grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Adams, Macenzi	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (5 th grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Calogero, Michelle	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (inclusion)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Dixon, J'Nita	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (4 th grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hall, Chereeze	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (5 th grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Homer, Tanya	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (3 rd grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hoyt, Lynn	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (6 th grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
O'Rourke, Wendy	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 52 School / Teacher (4 th grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Valenciano, Melodie	Tues. & Thurs. from 10/11/05 – 1/5/06	No. 33 School / Teacher (6 th grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Lessie Hamilton-Rose
Budget Code: 5122-F-15402-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-15402-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended day program for 3rd – 6th grades

Deleted: - Page 6 -

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Barker-Shanley, Christopher	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	5 th Grade Teacher/54	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Cole, Thomas	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	4 th Grade Teacher /54	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Cope, Sherry	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	5 th GradeTeacher/54	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Davis, Khieta	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	5 th Grade Teacher/54	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
DeWispelaere, Peter	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	Technology Teacher/#54 -- (Inclusion, 3 rd Grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Harris, Torye	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	6 th Grade Teacher/54	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lacatena, James	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	AIS/Math/#54 (3 rd Grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Nichols, Drucilla	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	6 th Grade Teacher/54	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Polina-Ferris, Angela	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	3 rd Grade Teacher/#54	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Santana, Brenda	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	AIS/ELA/#54 (3 rd Grade)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Cheryl Moss
Budget Code: 5122-F-15702-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-15702-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day programming October 11, 2005 – January 5, 2006 to reinforce literacy skills

Deleted: - Page 6 -

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bianchi, Amy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	No. 57 Integrated teacher 1 st grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Finch, Bruce	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	No. 57 2 nd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Martin, Cynthia	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	No. 57 ELA Coach 2 nd grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Elizabeth Mascitti-Miller
Budget Code: 5122-F-15802-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-15802-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program – 1st Semester 10/11-01/05/2006 to prepare students Grades 3-6 for the NYS assessments in ELA and Social Studies

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Galbato, Sandra	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 6 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hilling, Peter	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 5 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Martin, Amy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 5 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Meehan, Kerry	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 4 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Ricci, Alyson	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 3 rd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Robertson, Kerry	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 3 rd grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Schleede, Carolynne	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 4 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Small-Bess, Elaine	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – 6 th grade teacher	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Webster, Sheelarani	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#58 – ELA/AIS Specialist – 5th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway
Principal/Director: Patricia Brockler
Budget Code: 5152-A-70716-2070-0000 General Fund
Description: The teachers will be presenters at the first annual RCSD Reading Conference – Leading Literate Lives

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Ciccarelli, Annette	10/22/05	#22, Assistant Principal	8 hrs.	\$40/hr.
Leal, Carlos	10/22/05	#45, Assistant Principal	8 hrs.	\$40/hr.
Altieri, Stacy	10/22/05	#09, Kindergarten Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Bauman, Kelly	10/22/05	#05, Teacher on Assign. – Reading First	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Belculfine, Kristen M.	10/22/05	#45 Art Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Bianchi, Amy	10/22/05	#57, Special Education Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Brock, Kimberlee	10/22/05	#17, Teacher on Assign. – Reading First	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Calianese, Mary	10/22/05	#45, Grade 2 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Calogero, Michelle	10/22/05	#52, Special Education Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Carey, Carla	10/22/05	#07, Grade 4 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Connors, Linda A.	10/22/05	#36, Grade 6 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Cowles, Joan	10/22/05	#16, Grade 6 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Dearing, Cassandra	10/22/05	#45, Grade 5 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Delehanty, Thea	10/22/05	#09, Grade 3 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Festenstein, Lia	10/22/05	#30, ESOL Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Glitzer, Paula	10/22/05	#14, Special Education Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Greenaway, Denise	10/22/05	#30, Grade 6 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Groff-McNulty, Donna	10/22/05	Douglass, Teacher on Assign. – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Haines, Ann	10/22/05	Monroe, English Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Hanna, Crystal	10/22/05	#12, Grade 6 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Hanushevsky, Daria	10/22/05	#22, Teacher on Assign. – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Homer, Tanya	10/22/05	#52, Teacher on Assign. – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Kanealey, Michelle	10/22/05	#14, LEAP Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Kaufman, Susan	10/22/05	Monroe, Sp. Education Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Laniak, Gina	10/22/05	Douglass, Teacher on Assign. – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Martin, Cynthia	10/22/05	#57, Teacher on Assign. – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Mathews, Mark	10/22/05	#17, Teacher on Assign. – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Maxick, Stacey	10/22/05	Douglas, Librarian	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Meehan, Kerry	10/22/05	#58, Grade 4 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Mirt, Terry	10/22/05	Charlotte, Teacher on Assign. – AIS	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Morgan, Jayne	10/22/05	#07, Special Ed. Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
O'Hara, Stephen	10/22/05	Monroe, Math Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Paige, Tammy	10/22/05	#45 Grade 1 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Paul, Kellene	10/22/05	#50, Kindergarten	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Peters, Jeremy	10/22/05	#45, Grade 3 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Petralis, Kariann	10/22/05	#5, CADRE Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Powers, Mark	10/22/05	#58, Grade 5 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Price, Kristine	10/22/05	East, English Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Ramos, Rosemary	10/22/05	Marshall, Science Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Rath, Debra	10/22/05	#5, Teacher on Assignment – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Reiner, Lisa	10/22/05	#9, Grade 3 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Romero, Carla	10/22/05	#7, Grade 4 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Schleede,Carolynne	10/22/05	#58, Grade 4 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Schuld, Sondra	10/22/05	#14, Kindergarten Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Simbari, Kelly	10/22/05	#5, Grade 5 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Snyder, Susan	10/22/05	#12, Teacher on Assign. – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Toole, Terra	10/22/05	#14, Grade 3 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Vega, Diana	10/22/05	Jefferson, Teacher on Assignment – ELA	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Weise, Nancy	10/22/05	#16, Special Ed. Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Wolford, Jennifer	10/22/05	#45, Grade 1 Teacher	8 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Wright, Carrie 10/22/05 #54, Grade 5/6 Teacher 8 hrs. \$33/hr.
 Yarlett, Kathryn 10/22/05 #2, Teacher on Assign. - ELA 8 hrs. \$33/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Margaret Crowley
Budget Code: 5132-A-70716-2020-0000 General Fund
Description: Proof-read secondary January 06 and June 06 math examinations

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Burgos, Wilson	Sept. 12-23, 2005	Teacher-Jefferson	6 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Haarer, Shawn	Sept. 12-23, 2005	Teacher-Wilson	6 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Huff, Valerie	Sept. 12-23, 2005	Teacher-East	9 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Iachetta, David	Sept. 12-23, 2005	Teacher-Charlotte	3 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Lengyel, Jason	Sept. 12-23, 2005	Teacher-Charlotte	6 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Lewis, Matthew	Sept. 12-23, 2005	Teacher-Madison	6 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Lohrman, Kathleen	Sept. 12-23, 2005	Teacher-Marshall	6 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway
Principal/Director: Kathleen Lamb
Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 (Registrars, Teachers) General Fund
 5132-A-55005-2810-1462 (Counselors)
Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Chambers-Ekpo, Barbara	Sept. 7-13, 2005	East, Counselor East, Teacher, Wellness	47.5 hrs.	1/200 th
De Jesus, Enid	Sept. 7-13, 2005	Center Coordinator	27 hrs.	1/200 th
Diodato, Sherylanne	Sept. 7-13, 2005	East, Counselor	40 hrs.	1/200 th
Frederick, Christine	Sept. 7-13, 2005	East, Counselor	32 hrs.	1/200 th
Gilbert, Mary	Sept. 7-13, 2005	East, Counselor	11 hrs.	1/200 th
Martinez, Sandra	Sept. 7-13, 2005	East, Counselor	50 hrs.	1/200 th
McGrath, Nancy	Sept. 7-13, 2005	East, Counselor	38.5 hrs.	1/200 th
Vega, Richard	Sept. 7-13, 2005	East, Counselor	42 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway
Principal/Director: Sandra Jordan
Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 General Fund
Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Christman, Mark	Sept. 10-11, 2005	FTHS, Teacher-Art	14 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway
Principal/Director: Linda Dianetti

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 (Registrars, Teachers) General Fund
5132-A-55005-2810-1462 (Counselors)

Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Greco, Sarah	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Monroe, Counselor	3 hrs.	1/200 th
Moran, Patricia	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Monroe, Counselor	4 hrs.	1/200 th
Ostanski, David	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Monroe, Teacher on Assignment-AIS	4.5 hrs.	1/200 th
Vitkus, Joan	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Monroe, Teacher on Assignment	4 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway

Principal/Director: Mary Andrecolich-Diaz

Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 (Registrars, Teachers) General Fund
5132-A-55005-2810-1462 (Counselors)

Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Dardenne, Kenneth	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Jefferson, Teacher - Art	14 hrs.	1/200 th
Drojak, Constance	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Jefferson, Counselor	14 hrs.	1/200 th
Evans, Kimberly	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Jefferson, Teacher – Special Education	14 hrs.	1/200 th
Ihrig, David	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Jefferson, Teacher - Social Studies	14 hrs.	1/200 th
Resch, Kristine	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Jefferson, Counselor	14 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway

Principal/Director: Connie Wehner

Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 General Fund

Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Mackey, Harry	Sept. 10, 2005	NRCS, Teacher - Science	6 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway

Principal/Director: Bonnie Atkins

Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 General Fund

Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Wilson, Tanya	Sept. 10-11, 2005	Edison-Imaging, Teacher – Special Ed.	19.5 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Principal/Director: Linda Kantor
Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 (Registrars, Teachers) General Fund
 5132-A-55005-2810-1462 (Counselors)
Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Blair, Peter	Sept. 10, 2005	Franklin-BioScience – Counselor	6 hrs.	1/200 th
Utter, Jeanne	Sept. 10, 2005	Franklin-BioScience – Teacher. – Science	6 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway
Principal/Director: Brenda Pacheco-Rivera
Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 (Registrars, Teachers) General Fund
 5132-A-55005-2810-1462 (Counselors)
Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Branca, Talya	Sept. 10-11, 2005	SOTA – Counselor	2 hrs.	1/200 th
Kasdin, Lisa	Sept. 10-11, 2005	SOTA – Counselor	6.5 hrs.	1/200 th
Murphy, Michael	Sept. 10-11, 2005	SOTA – Counselor	5 hrs.	1/200 th
Nicastro, Kelly	Sept. 10-11, 2005	SOTA – Acad. Dir. Found. & Commence.	2 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: Cheryl Holloway
Principal/Director: Deborah Rider
Budget Code: 5132-A-55005-2110-1462 (Registrars, Tchrs.) General Fund
 5132-A-55005-2810-1462 (Counselors)
Description: Additional hours accrued due to SIS problems during the opening of schools

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Dyer, Thomas	Sept. 9, 11, 2005	Charlotte – Teacher – Wellness Ctr. Coordinator	2.5 hrs.	1/200 th
Learo, Mark	Sept. 9, 11, 2005	Charlotte – Counselor	10.5 hrs.	1/200 th
Neary-Habza, Barbara	Sept. 9, 11, 2005	Charlotte – Counselor	2.5 hrs.	1/200 th
Peros, Callie	Sept. 9, 11, 2005	Charlotte – Counselor	7 hrs.	1/200 th

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Karon Jackson
Budget Code: 5122-F-10402-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-10402-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Anzalone-Haywood, Melissa	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Clark, John	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Davis, Delores	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Deutscher, Kevin	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Gendron, Sharon	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Johnson, Leslie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kelly, Anne	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Larson, Laura	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Stein, Michelle	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Winfrey, Kimberly	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#4 Teacher – 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Samuel Rodriguez
Budget Code: 5122-F-12802-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-12802-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

	Regularly Assigned
	School/Department
	& Position
<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>
	<u>Days/Hours</u>
	<u>Pay Rate</u>

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Clark, Ivy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (6 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Doe, Patrick	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (5 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hernandez, Ivette	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (6 th SPED)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Ortiz, Rosalie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (3 rd)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Parker, Donald	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (5 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Radley, Diana	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (5 th Special Education)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Reardon, Robert	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (6 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Springer, Heidi	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (4 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Swan, Catherine	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (6 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Tanner, Ruth	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	# 28 School Teacher – (6 th)	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Shirley Green
Budget Code: 5122-F-13002-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-13002-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Bland, Reginald	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 5 th Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Bush, Kendra	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 5 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Castellon, Alicia	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 4 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Festenstein, Lia	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 3 rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Greenaway, Denise	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 6 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Keaveny, Brandan	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 6 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Morien, Rhonda	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher- 4 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Paul, Kellene	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 3 rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Richter, Melissa	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Roesser, Michael	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#30 School Teacher – 5 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Paul Montanarello
Budget Code: 5124-F-13602-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: AIS Extended Day After School Program

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Blanda, Joann	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#36 Teacher - 5 th Grade - Regular Education	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Connors, Linda Ann	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#36 Teacher - 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hannah, Sarah	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#36 Teacher - 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Maggio, Tracy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#36 Teacher - 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rood, Karen	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#36 Teacher - 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Sutton, Michele	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#36 Teacher - 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Wolf, Richard	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#36 Teacher - 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Kevin Klein
Budget Code: 5122-F-13902-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-13902-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Aldridge, Julie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher - 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Barrant, Maureen	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher - 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Callahan, Schelli	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher - 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Carroll-McCarthy, Annmarie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Chandler, Sharon	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Engard, Julie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lazarevski-Cady, Nancy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
McCabe, Eileen	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Morris, Lynda	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Nadolski, Jane	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 5 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
O’Duffy, Martha	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Peppard, James	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 4 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rohan, Jacob	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 6 th Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Roemer, Elizabeth	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Schulmerich, Johnnie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#39 Teacher – 3 rd Grade	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: Kim Dyce Faucette

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Principal/Director: Jeanette Silvers
Budget Code: 5152-A-51013-2061-0000 General Fund
Description: Children's Observation Record (COR) training for kindergarten teachers

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Andolina, Jeannine	October 5, 2005	School 17 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Cain, Margaret	October 5, 2005	School 7 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Campbell, Christine	October 5, 2005	School 14 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Carrol, Willow	October 5, 2005	School 34 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Chaize, James	October 5, 2005	School 25 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Codispoti, Jennifer	October 5, 2005	School 8 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Cummings, Christine	October 5, 2005	School 20 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Dastyck, Renee	October 5, 2005	School 34 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
DeLorm-Ferrarra, Chantel	October 5, 2005	School 34 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Dennis, Marianne	October 5, 2005	School 15 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Ezell, Dawn	October 5, 2005	School 25 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Feldman-Abramson, Kim	October 5, 2005	School 50 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Frederick, Barbara	October 5, 2005	School 4 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Giehl, Eric	October 5, 2005	School 34 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Hanson, Janice	October 5, 2005	School 50 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Huggins, Anastasia	October 5, 2005	School 25 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Knauf, Sally	October 5, 2005	School 41 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
McCarthy, Stephanie	October 5, 2005	School 35 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Murray, Sandra	October 5, 2005	School 41 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Ortiz, Rebecca	October 5, 2005	School 17 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Perez, Lymari	October 5, 2005	School 17 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Rivers, Jennifer	October 5, 2005	School 5 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Saia, Joseph	October 5, 2005	School 15 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Sandy, MaryJo	October 5, 2005	School 41 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Scott, Koren	October 5, 2005	School 43 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Sowinski, Peter	October 5, 2005	School 42 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Stetson, Keri	October 5, 2005	School 5 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Street, Alicia Priscilla	October 5, 2005	School 12 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Suro-Berrios, Ester	October 5, 2005	School 8 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Tejada, Carolyn	October 5, 2005	School 8 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Tribunella, Lisa	October 5, 2005	School 34 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
White, Stephanie	October 5, 2005	School 3 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Williams, Kathleen	October 5, 2005	School 15 Kindergarten teacher	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: Kim Dyce Faucette
Principal/Director: Jeanette Silvers
Budget Code: 5152-A-51013-2062-0000 General Fund
Description: Training to implement the NYS Alternate Assessment with the new mandated regulations for grades 3, 5, 6, and 7

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Barber, Karen	Sat., October 1, 2005	NorthStar Ed. Center	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Bartholomew, Patricia	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Bertram, Barbara	Sat., October 1, 2005	Charlotte	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Birx, Carol	Sat., October 1, 2005	NorthStar Ed. Center	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Boudreau, Cheryl	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Brind Amour, Colleen	Sat., October 1, 2005	Edison	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Cavallaro, Michelle	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Chanthavisouk, Neth	Sat., October 1, 2005	Edison	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Craib, Gail	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
D'Agostino, Richard	Sat., October 1, 2005	Edison Business	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Driss, Dory	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 29	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Ellis, Elma	Sat., October 1, 2005	Edison Engineering	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Feola, Staci	Sat., October 1, 2005	Charlotte	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Gelabert, Anita	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Gibbons, Patrick	Sat., October 1, 2005	Edison	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Gnann, Susan	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 29	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Greco, Marianne	Sat., October 1, 2005	Edison IIT	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Hurysz, Barbara	Sat., October 1, 2005	NorthStar	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Larson, Laura	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
McCully, Amy	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 33	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Moyer, Bethany	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Robbins, Rebecca	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 29	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Seniuk, Barbara	Sat., October 1, 2005	NorthStar	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Wallace, Elisa	Sat., October 1, 2005	School 4	4 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: Kim Dyce Faucette
Principal/Director: Jeanette Silvers
Budget Code: 5152-A-51013-2060-0000 General Fund
Description: Write final assessments for Math & ELA 7 for January & June 2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Brown, Doug	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-East	30 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Bruyea, Courtney	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Edison	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Crandall, Kyle	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-East	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
DeMonte, Anthony	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-SOTA	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Densmore, Barbara	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Wilson	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Dimino-Lara, MaryKay	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Literary Spec. - CO	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Herrman, Patty	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Edison	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Kania, Karl	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Douglass	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Kossow, Rose	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Jefferson	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Machuca Dall, Carolina	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Edison	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Melson, Carneathea	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Edison	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Trokanski, Sharon	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Literary Spec. - CO	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Watkins, Elizabeth	Aug. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Teacher-Monroe	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: Kim Dyce Faucette
Principal/Director: Jeanette Silvers

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Budget Code: 5152-A-51013-2060-0000 General Fund
Description: Writing the final assessments for the January & June 2006 Science

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Clark, Susen	Sept. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Central Office	30 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Conrow, Paul	Sept. - Dec. 2005	East - Science teacher	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Mehta, Uma	Sept. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Franklin Finance - Science teacher	30 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: Kim Dyce Faucette
Principal/Director: Jeanette Silvers
Budget Code: 5152-A-51013-2060-0000 General Fund
Description: To write the foreign language final exams for January and June 2006

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bell, Beverly	Oct. 2005 - Apr. 2006	Wilson Foundation @ Madison	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Williams-Ihlendorf, Kelly	Oct. 2005 - Apr. 2006	East High	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.
Yoboue, Guillaume	Oct. 2005 - Apr. 2006	East High	15 hrs.	\$33/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Donna Gattelaro-Andersen
Budget Code: 5122-F-15302-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Fazily, Fawzia	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	Franklin Montessori Teacher - Grades 3-6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Sypnier, Kathy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	Franklin Montessori Teacher - Grades 3-6/Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Vicki Gouveia
Budget Code: 5122-F-14502-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-14502-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-14502-2250-0265 (Sp.Ed.) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Bradstreet, Matthew	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Elem. Teacher, EDP Gr. 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Carlisi, Robin	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	Montessori, Teacher, EDP Gr. 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Davis, Sharon	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Elem. Teacher, EDP Gr. 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Dearing, Cassandra	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Elem. Teacher, EDP Gr. 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Durrick, Jody	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Special Education Teacher, EDP Gr. 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hanselman, Julie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Teacher, EDP Gr. 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Herrmann, Maryjoy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Special Education Teacher, EDP Gr. 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kleinman, Ann	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, ELA Specialist, Teacher, EDP Gr. 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Peters, Jeremy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Elem. Teacher, EDP Gr. 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Skotnicki, Darleen	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 25, Elem. Teacher, EDP Gr. 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Walker, Wyonna	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Elem. Teacher, EDP Gr. 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Willis, Chanta	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School 45, Elem. Teacher, EDP Gr. 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Principal/Director: D'Onnarae Johnson
Budget Code: 5122-F-12002-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-12002-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Learning Opportunities in preparation for State examinations

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Barker, Leah	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 6 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Byrne, Noreen	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 4 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Drysdale, Felecia	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 5 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Elmer, Bethany	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 4 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Fossitt, Debra	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 3 rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Johnstone, Ruth	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 3 rd	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Quinones, Melanie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – Inclusion 5/6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Roberts, Carla	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 6 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Scott, Scott	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	School # 20 – 5 th	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: T'Hani Pantoja
Budget Code: 5122-F-12202-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-12202-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

Deleted: - Page 6 -

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Baldwin, Kevin	10/11, 13, 15, 18, 20, 22, 25, 27, 29, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 19, 22, 29, 12/1, 3, 6, 8, 10, 13, 15, 17, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 21, 28	#22 Teacher – Grade 4	54.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Carbone, James	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Grey, Stephen	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Key, Sharon	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
McClements, Gloria	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mendelson, Kim	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Minott, Darnell	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Panisch, Larry	10/11, 13, 15, 18, 20, 22, 25, 27, 29, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 19, 22, 29, 12/1, 3, 6, 8, 10, 13, 15, 17, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 21, 28	#22 Teacher – Grade 4	54.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Sweeney, Terence	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Voigt, Peter	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Waser, Caroline	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#22 Teacher – Grade 6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Richard DeRose
Budget Code: 5122-F-14202-2110-0265 (K-3) Special Aid Fund
 5124-F-14202-2110-0265 (4-6) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 3-6

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Allen, Michael	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/ Grade 5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Baker, Jodi	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Tchr Grade-4 Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Belair, Stacie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Bissell, Todd	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-6	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Chiarelli, Sheila	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Courneyea, Katy	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Daniels, Shawn	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lombardo, Pam	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Micali, Julie	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Grade 3	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Ritchie, Sue	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-5	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Russo, Kim	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Tchr Grade-3 Inclusion	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Sicker, Jill	10/11,13, 18, 20, 25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5	#42/Teacher Grade-4	27.5 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Babette Phillips
Budget Code: 5132-F-25104-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bowman-Turner, Betty	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Wilson Commencement/ELA Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Burney, Moneith	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Wilson Commencement/ELA Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Costantino, Sabrina	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Wilson Foundation/ELA Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Marino, Patricia	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Wilson Foundation/ELA Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Moore, Jennifer	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Wilson Foundation/ELA Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Reyes, Karen	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Wilson Commencement/ELA Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Schiano, Maryellen	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Wilson Foundation/ELA Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

10/11,13,18,20,25,
27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17,
22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10,
12
Wilson
Foundation/ELA
Teacher
36 hrs. \$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Deborah Rider
Budget Code: 5132-F-26004-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Burton, Michael	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Teacher, Charlotte High School	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Girven, Lynn	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Teacher, Charlotte High School	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Jaskowiak, Gregory	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Teacher, Charlotte High School	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lombard, Kimberly	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Teacher, Charlotte High School	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Seeley, Dara	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Teacher, Charlotte High School	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Barbara Hasler
Budget Code: 5132-F-25004-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Jones, Dawn Marie	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Douglass Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Nelson, Erin	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Douglass Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Reilley, Mary	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Douglass Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Schutte, Geoffrey	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Douglass Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Kathleen Lamb
Budget Code: 5132-F-26105-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Anson, Mark	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	East Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Appleby, Joe	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	East Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Cook, Holly	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	East Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Karns, Stephanie	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	East Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Ali Abdulmateen
Budget Code: 5132-F-28605-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
-------------	------------------------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Brown, Sandra K.	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	International Finance & Economic Development Career High School - Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Geraci, Robert	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	International Finance & Economic Development Career High School - Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
McGuckin, Timothy	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	International Finance & Economic Development Career High School - Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Salzman, Susan	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	International Finance & Economic Development Career High School - Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Dennis Francione
Budget Code: 5132-F-28405-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Bukowski, Barbara	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Global Media Arts High School - Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Liebhaber, Roberta	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Global Media Arts High School - Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Linda Kantor
Budget Code: 5132-F-27705-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Gruber, Annette	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	BioScience at Franklin-Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Lukens, James	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	BioScience at Franklin-Teacher 8	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Tep, NiroAlexander	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	BioScience at Franklin-Teacher 7	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Sandra Jordan
Budget Code: 5132-F-27204-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Cardilli, Brian	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Dyer, Heather	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Finewood, Deonne	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Murphy, Tamara	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Nolan, Karen	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Varno. Carrie	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Vona, Kathleen	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Wethers, Rachel	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	Dr. Freddie Thomas High School Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Mary Andrecolich-Diaz
Budget Code: 5132-F-26304-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
 5150-F-26304-2020-0265 (Adm.) Special Aid Fund
 5132-F-26304-2250-0265 (Sp. Ed.) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8 on Saturdays

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Andrecolich-Diaz, Mary	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Principal	30 hrs.	1/220 th
Sickles, Christine	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Academy Director	10 hrs.	1/220 th
Altier, Anna	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Teacher – ESOL	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Brady, Megan	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Special Education	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Bromely, William	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – ELA	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Davis, Anthony	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Special Education	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
D’Angelo, Patricia	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – ELA	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Fiorica, Mary	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Reading	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Hollomon, Loretta	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – ELA	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Johnson, Kristin	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – ESOL	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Keenan, Eric	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – ESOL	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kossow, Rose	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Math	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Lawson, Beverly	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Special Education	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Mitchell, Tesha	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Special Education	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Palo, John	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Math	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Pelrah, Sanya	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – ELA	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Roth, Eileen	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Jefferson – Special Education	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Joseph Munno
Budget Code: 5132-F-26505-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
 5150-F-26505-2020-0265 (Adm.) Special Aid Fund
 5132-F-26505-2250-0265 (Sp. Ed.) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Wilson, Toyia	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Marshall-Administrator	40 hrs.	1/220 th
Burkett, Kathleen	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Marshall-Special Education	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Kedley, Terrence	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Marshall-English	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Synakowski, Sarah	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Marshall-English	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Williams, Laura	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Marshall-English	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Linda Dianetti

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Budget Code: 5132-F-26604-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
 5150-F-26604-2020-0265 (Adm.) Special Aid Fund
 5132-F-26604-2250-0265 (Sp. Ed.) Special Aid Fund

Description: Saturday School for the Extended Day Program to provide instructional support to students who are below grade level in English Language Arts. (AIS)

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Dianetti, Linda	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Principal Monroe High School	40 hrs.	1/220 th
Bell, Joanne	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Teacher Monroe High School	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Haines, Anna	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Teacher Monroe High School	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Markman, Jeanne	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Special Education Teacher, Monroe High School	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Reyes, Alexci	10/15,10/22,10/29, 11/5,11/19,12/3,12/10 , 12/17,1/7,1/14	Teacher Monroe High School	30 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Connie Wehner
Budget Code: 5132-F-10304-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
 5132-F-10304-2250-0265 (Sp. Ed.) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Boehm, Michael	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	NRCS/3 Band	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Battle, Roy	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	NRCS/3, Grade 5	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Baxter, Jonathan	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	NRCS, Grade 8	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Gonzalez, John	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	NRCS Grade 3-4 Special Education	36 hr	\$37/hr.
Konecny, Philip	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	NRCS Grade 9	36 hr	\$37/hr.
Kubarycz, Matthew	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	NRCS Grade 7	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Rothberg, Marcia	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	NRCS 7-8 Special Education	36 hrs	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Brenda Pacheco-Rivera
Budget Code: 5132-F-26705-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
 5132-F-26705-2250-0265 (Sp. Ed.) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Best, William	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - Math	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Bonawitz, Matthew	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - Math	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Branca, Nija	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - English	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Brent, Stephen	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - Math	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

DeGrandis, John	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - English	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
O'Mara, Colleen	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - Math	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Schillaci, Susan	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - English	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Taub, Sara	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher – Special Education	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Welton, Anesa	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	SOTA Teacher - English	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Idonia Owens
Budget Code: 5132-F-26804-2110-0265 (7-12) Special Aid Fund
 5132-F-26804-2250-0265 (Sp. Ed.) Special Aid Fund
Description: Extended Day Program for grades 7 and 8

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Dunlop, Kelly	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	School Without Walls – 7 th And 8 th Grades, Special Education Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Market, Chad	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	School Without Walls, 7 th And 8 th Grades, Math Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.
Robinson, Charles	10/11,13,18,20,25, 27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17, 22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, 15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 12	School Without Walls, 7 th And 8 th Grades, Social Studies Teacher	36 hrs.	\$37/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

10/11,13,18,20,25,
27, 11/1, 3, 8, 15, 17,
22, 29, 12/1, 6, 8, 13, School Without Walls,
15, 20, 22, 1/3, 5, 10, 7th And 8th Grades,
Taylor, Sarah 12 English Teacher 36 hrs. \$37/hr.

Division Chief: Jana Carlisle
Principal/Director: Jana Carlisle
Budget Code: 5132-A-77316-1989-1384 General Fund
Description: This resolution is to assist the Chief of Planning and the Principal-on-Assignment with planning and development of the Rochester Children's Zone over the school year outside prevue of regular hours of work.

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Larkins, George	Various dates as assigned by the Chief Planning Officer	Principal/School No. 6	20 days/ 120 hrs.	1/220 th

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers dissenting

Resolution No 2005-06: 287

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named persons be, and they hereby are, assigned to the summer program positions shown, for the number of days/hours stated between July 1, 2005 and August 2005, at the rates of pay indicated.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Marilyn Patterson-Grant
Budget Code: 5163-A-25105-2020-1323 General Fund
Description: Professional development for sentries in regards to Wilson expansion

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Campbell, Anthony	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Chandler, Othelmar	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Derleth, Kevin	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Faison, Henry	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Florence, Minnie	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Goodman, Velda	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Hazle, Wesley	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Jackson, Allen	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Johnson, Andre	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
McFadden, Zelder	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Ramos, Luz	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Walker, Patricia	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Washington, Demont	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate
Willis, Oji-Camara	August 31, 2005	Wilson – sentry	6 hrs.	contract rate

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Marilynn Patterson-Grant
Budget Code: 5152-A-25105-2070-1323 General Fund
Description: Professional development planning and implementation

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Brown, LoWan	July, August 2005	Wilson – administrator	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Chazan, Ann	July, August 2005	Wilson – teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Kaiser, Wendy	July, August 2005	Wilson – teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Lynch, Patricia	July, August 2005	Wilson – teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Mannix, Joanne	July, August 2005	Wilson – teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Occhino, Michael	July, August 2005	Wilson – teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Sykes, Jennifer	July, August 2005	Wilson – teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Teed, Debra	July, August 2005	Wilson – teacher	10 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Pitts, Barbara	July, August 2005	Wilson – paraprofessional	10 hrs.	contract rate

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Margaret Crowley
Budget Code: 5132-A-70716-2020-0000 General Fund
Description: Curriculum Alignment and pacing guides for new grades 7 & 8 math standards from NYSED – work completed in Summer 2005

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pav Rate</u>
Andrews, Luanna	July 9, 16, 23, 30, August 6, 13, 2005	Teacher-Franklin	15 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Buonomo, Josephine	July 9, 16, 23, 30, August 6, 13, 2005	Teacher-Monroe	15 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

O'Mara, Colleen	July 9, 16, 23, 30, August 6, 13, 2005	Teacher-SOTA	15 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Wilson, Diane	July 9, 16, 23, 30, August 6, 13, 2005	Teacher-Douglass	15 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Margaret Crowley
Budget Code: 5124-A-70716-2110-0000 General Fund
Description: Complete Curriculum Alignment and Pacing Guides for Gr. K-6 reflecting the new Mathematics Standards from NYSED. Complete production and assembly of K-6 benchmark assessment materials – work completed in Summer 2005

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Magin, Shannon	July 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 19	Teacher-#23	22 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Windler, Rachel	July 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 19	Teacher-#29	20 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Wright, Vicki	July 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 19	Teacher-#30	30 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Soanes, Karen	July 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 12, 14, 15, 16, 19	Teacher-#50	30 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Margaret Crowley
Budget Code: 5152-A-73716-2040-0000 General Fund
Description: Completion of Design Team tasks for Foundation Summer Literacy/Math Institute Strand 4, Grade 8 go 9 – work completed in Summer 2005

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Kania, Karl	July 5,8,15,28, Aug. 8	Teacher-Douglass	11 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Margaret Crowley
Budget Code: 5124-A-70716-2110-0000 General Fund
Description: Preparing and facilitating training for elementary math specialists on Relearning to Teach Arithmetic

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Lincoln, David	August 15-18, 2005	Teacher-School #19	40 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: C. Michael Robinson
Budget Code: 5132-A-70716-2330-0000 General Fund

Description: Payment for time worked by Assistant Principals for Operations on preparing for Summer Literacy & Math Institute for 7th & 8th grade students at Madison, Jefferson, and Thomas High Schools (per Administrative Bulletin 5/20/05, p. 6)

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Brazwell, Margaret	Reg. ½ days (3-7pm) on 6/21, 6/22, 6/23 & Sat. 6/25 (8am-noon); Prep. Days – ½ days Sat. 6/25 noon- 4pm, 6/27, 6/28, 6/29 3-7; full day Sat. 6/26	Jefferson / Assistant Principal	5 days	1/210 th of \$85,000
Goldsberry, Robert	Reg. ½ days (3-7pm) on 6/21, 6/22, 6/23 & Sat. 6/25 (8am-noon); Prep. Days – ½ days Sat. 6/25 noon- 4pm, 6/27, 6/28, 6/29 3-7; full day Sat. 6/26	Thomas / Assistant Principal	5 days	1/210 th of \$85,000
Sullivan, Gloria	Reg. ½ days (3-7pm) on 6/21, 6/22, 6/23 & Sat. 6/25 (8am-noon); Prep. Days – ½ days Sat. 6/25 noon- 4pm, 6/27, 6/28, 6/29 3-7; full day Sat. 6/26	Edison / Assistant Principal	5 days	1/210 th of \$85,000

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Mary Andrecolich-Diaz
Budget Code: 5152-A-26309-2330-0000 General Fund
Description: Pay for Professional Development for Summer Literacy & Math Program for the additional staff

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Brazwell, Margaret	June 27, 28, 29	East – Asst. Principal	18 hrs.	\$40/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Diana Hernandez
Budget Code: 5122-J-33317-2110-0199 Special Aid Fund
Description: Summer School Program administration of students with DRA assessments

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Hernandez, Ramonita	August 22 – 24, 2005	Bilingual Tchr. @ #9	3 days	1/200 th
Reyes, Margarita	August 8-10	Language Assessor	3 days	1/200 th

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Diana Hernandez

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Budget Code: 5132-J-33317-2070-0199 Special Aid Fund
Description: Curriculum Work

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
McCarthy, Meybhol	August 14-18, 21-27, 2005	Foreign Language Teacher Charlotte	9.5 days	\$29/hr.

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Diana Hernandez
Budget Code: 5132-J-33317-2070-0199 Special Aid Fund
Description: Evaluation of Summer School

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Soto, Yvonne	August 21, 2005	Foreign Language Teacher @ Monroe	4 hrs.	1/300 th

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Diana Hernandez
Budget Code: 5152-J-33317-2070-0199 Special Aid Fund
Description: Two day orientation and training in CR Part 154 and RCSD requirements for placing ELL students

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Chevalier-Blackman, Sandra	August 8 & 9, 2005	Bilingual Teacher/PreK	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Gonzalez, Lourdes	August 8	Bilingual Teacher - #28	6 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Morales-Whitehead, Kimberly	August 8 & 9	Bilingual Spec Ed - #9	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Robles, Ivette	August 8	Bilingual Sp Ed – FLC	6 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Rojas, Raquel	August 8 & 9	Bilingual Teacher - #12	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Soto, Alex	August 8 & 9	Bilingual Tchr - #28	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Magee, Christine	August 8 & 9	Language Assessor	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Rosario, Crimilda	August 8 & 9	Language Assessor	12 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Wise, Kelly	July 18, 2005	Bilingual Tchr – East	4 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers dissenting

Resolution No 2005-06: 288

By Member of the Board Powell

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Resolved, That, the Authorization for Payment Resolution No. 4, dated July 7, 2005, be, and is hereby amended to add days for the following:

Division Chief: Jana Carlisle
Principal/Director: Jana Carlisle
Budget Code: 5180-A-77316-8060-0000 General Fund
Description: To assist the Principal-on-Assignment with summer planning for the Rochester Children's Zone

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Harris, Narseary	August 29, 30, 31, September 1, 2	Paraprofessional/ Planning	35 hrs.	contract rate

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 289

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the Authorization for Payment Resolution No. 3, dated July 7, 2005, be, and is hereby amended to add staff for the following:

Division Chief: C. Michael Robinson
Principal/Director: Connie Leech
Budget Code: 5152-A-73716-2040-0000
Description: Develop Curriculum for English, Strand 2 to meet NYS and District Learning Standards – Summer Literacy Institute

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Cook, Holly	June 2,8,10,12,13,14, 15,17,19,20,21, 2005	East - Teacher	22 hrs.	\$29/hr.

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 290

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the Authorization for Payment Resolution No. 742, dated May 19, 2005, be, and is hereby amended to add hours for the following:

Division Chief: David Silver
Principal/Director: Paul Burke/Ali Abdulmateen
Budget Code: 5152-J-28605-6320-0730 Special Aid Fund
Description: Computer software in-service for staff working on the newsletter at the International Finance & Economic Development Career High School at Franklin

Deleted: - Page 6 -

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Hewitt, Alice	June 22, 2005	IFED Vice Principal	3 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Koehler, Kurt	June 22, 2005	Global Media Itinerant	3 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Grosodonia, Patricia	June 22, 2005	IFED Teacher	3 hrs.	\$29/hr.
McGuckin, Timothy	June 22, 2005	IFED Teacher	3 hrs.	\$29/hr.
Salzman, Susan	June 22, 2005	IFED Teacher	3 hrs.	\$29/hr.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 291

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the Authorization for Payment Resolution No. 244, dated September 16, 2004, be, and is hereby amended to correct pay rate and add days for the following:

Division Chief: David Silver
Principal/Director: Joseph Capezzuto
Budget Code: 5152-A-55816-8060-0000 General Fund
Description: Provide language assessment to entering students during registration process

<u>Name</u>	<u>Specific Dates To Be Worked</u>	<u>Regularly Assigned School/Department & Position</u>	<u>Days/Hours</u>	<u>Pay Rate</u>
Caviglia, Barbara	July 26-30, Aug. 30-Sept. 3, 2004	Parent Placement and Information Centers/ Language Assessor	10 days	1/200 th

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 292

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the following named persons, having passed a Competitive Civil Service examination, and having been placed on an eligible list as certified by the Monroe County Civil Service Commission, are hereby approved for appointment effective on the dates indicated, at the salary stated:

<u>Name</u>	<u>Position/Location</u>	<u>Hourly Salary</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
Cameron, Tracy	Clerk Typist School No. 34	\$10.28/hr.	October 5, 2005

Doolin, Anne	Senior School Secretary Young Mothers Program	\$24.81/hr.	September 19, 2005
Jacobs, Karen	Principal Management Analyst Financial Grant Compliance & Medicaid	\$70,678/yr.	August 3, 2005
Martorana, Joyce	Clerk III with Typing Educational Support Services	\$11.75/hr.	October 12, 2005
Peet, Catherine	Principal Management Analyst Comptroller's Office	\$77,982/yr.	August 3, 2005
Profetta-Arango, Michelle	Legal Secretary II Office of Counsel	\$17.50/hr.	October 11, 2005
Rafoth, Diane	Clerk III with Typing Educational Support Services – Audiology	\$11.75/hr.	September 21, 2005
Ramos, Luz	Clerk Typist-Bilingual Marshall High School	\$10.28/hr.	August 1, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 293

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named Civil Service personnel be, and they hereby are, appointed each to the competitive provisional position and location indicated, at the hourly salary rate stated, and effective on the date shown:

Name	Position/Location	Hourly Salary	Effective Date
Fowler, Dwight	Director of Parent and Community Involvement Department of Parent and Community Involvement	\$60,000/yr.	October 13, 2005
Jobs, Brenda	Stock Clerk East High School	\$22.35/hr.	September 19, 2005
Singleton, Hilda	Senior School Secretary International Finance & Economic Development Career High School	\$15.96/hr.	October 3, 2005

Deleted: - Page 6 -

@ Franklin

Smith, Erwin	Senior Information Services Business Analyst Management Information Systems	\$89,000/yr.	October 3, 2005
Williams, Jacquelynn	Clerk II with Typing The School of Imaging & Information Technology @ Edison	\$13.95/hr.	October 17, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 294**By Member of the Board Powell**

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named Civil Service personnel be, and they hereby are, appointed each to the non-competitive position and location indicated, at the hourly salary rate stated, and effective on the date shown:

Name	Position/Location	Hourly Salary	Effective Date
Brumfield, Marge	Teaching Assistant – Autism Spectrum Disorder School No. 28	\$21.40/hr.	September 4, 2005
Butler, Joanne	Teaching Assistant – Fast ForWord School No. 35	\$16.23/hr.	September 4, 2005
Colon, Noel	Teaching Assistant – Fast ForWord School No. 22	\$16.23/hr.	September 4, 2005
Cruz, Esteban	Custodial Assistant Marshall High School	\$8.74/hr.	September 26, 2005
Gandues, Lonnie	Custodial Assistant School No. 33	\$12.73/hr.	June 13, 2005
Gibbs, Creola	Teaching Assistant – Fast ForWord School No. 19	\$21.39/hr.	October 6, 2005
Gonzalez, Nitza	Teaching Assistant – Autism - Page 90 -	\$12.70/hr.	September 4, 2005

Deleted: - Page 6 -

	Spectrum Disorder School No. 28		
Ingrassia, Rosa	Teaching Assistant – Autism Spectrum Disorder School No. 28	\$13.39/hr.	September 4, 2005
Martinez, Burnette	Cleaner Nathaniel Rochester Community School	\$8.67/hr.	September 26, 2005
McCray, Linda	Custodial Assistant School No. 9	\$9.93/hr.	September 19, 2005
Moorehead, Cedric	Teaching Assistant – Autism Spectrum Disorder School No. 28	\$12.70/hr.	September 4, 2005
O'Brien, Regina	Teaching Assistant – Autism Spectrum Disorder School No. 28	\$12.70/hr.	September 4, 2005
Sanchez, Sheila	Teaching Assistant – Autism Spectrum Disorder School No. 28	\$14.53/hr.	September 4, 2005
Sims, Jackie	Teaching Assistant – Fast ForWord School No. 45	\$13.04/hr.	September 4, 2005
Sutera, Barbara	Teaching Assistant – Fast ForWord School No. 20	\$21.40/hr.	September 4, 2005
Tep, Sunheang	Teaching Assistant – Fast ForWord Charlotte High School	\$21.40/hr.	October 6, 2005
Tychoniewicz, Maryan	Teaching Assistant – Fast ForWord Douglass Preparatory School	\$13.76/hr.	October 6, 2005
Wiley, Mary Anne	Teaching Assistant – Autism Spectrum Disorder School No. 28	\$21.40/hr.	September 4, 2005
Winters, Melissa	Teaching Assistant – Autism Spectrum Disorder	\$13.39/hr.	September 4, 2005

Deleted: - Page 6 -

School No. 28

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 295

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the resignations of the following named Civil Service employees be, and they hereby are, accepted to take effect on the dates indicated:

Name	Position/Location	Effective Date
Davis, Felicia	Paraprofessional School No. 4	September 6, 2005
Decker, Susan	Paraprofessional School No. 41	October 4, 2005
Linton, Christie	Paraprofessional School No. 28	September 1, 2005
Mayoliz, Raymond	Project Worker School No. 52	September 27, 2005
Redden, Susan	Paraprofessional School No. 41	September 22, 2005

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 296

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the retirement of the following named Civil Service employee on the date indicated below be, and it hereby is, accepted:

Name	Position/Location	Effective Date
Robartes, Diane	Clerk II with Typing School Food Service	October 31, 2005

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 297

Deleted: - Page 6 -

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, the termination of the following named Civil Service employee be, and is hereby approved to take effect on the date indicated:

Name	Position/Location	Effective Date
Coia, Thomas	Custodian Engineer School No. 20	September 16, 2005
Crockton, Andre	Paraprofessional School No. 22	October 2, 2005
Whittington, Ray	Custodial Assistant Charlotte High School	September 12, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 298

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named Civil Service personnel be, and they hereby are, granted leave of absence without pay, as indicated below, beginning on the dates indicated:

Name	Leave of Absence	Effective Date
Zarpentine, Lee	<u>Leave of Absence – Educational</u> Stock Handler Storehouse/Book Depository, not to exceed June 30, 2006	August 8, 2005

Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 299

By Member of the Board Powell

Resolved, That, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following named Civil Service personnel be, and hereby are, reinstated to the permanent competitive positions and locations indicated, at the hourly salary rates stated, and effective on the dates shown:

Name	Position/Location	Hourly Salary	Effective Date
Palmerini, Angelo	Telephone Technician	\$27.79/hr.	September 1,

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Management Information
Systems

2004

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Educational Facilities

Resolution No 2005-06: 300

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That this Board approve the final payments on the contracts listed below in accordance with the certificates issued by the Department of Educational Facilities as follows:

A. Hazardous Removals of Rochester Inc. for Asbestos Abatement Work, John Marshall High School including an addition of \$5,134.00 to the contract price – Application and Certificate for Payment No. 3

Original Contract: \$88,460.00 + \$5,134.00 (Addition) = \$93,594.00 Total Payment

B. Massa Construction, Inc. for General Construction Work, Edison Technical & Occupational Education Center including an addition of \$37,496.00 to the contract price – Application and Certificate for Payment No. 6

Original Contract: \$402,000.00 + \$37,496.00 (Addition) = \$439,496.00 Total Payment

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 301

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the following contracts, in accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by the Department of Educational Facilities of the Board of Education, be, and the same hereby are, awarded as follows:

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS

Contract No. 7B Snow Plowing and Removal

- Group B – Rochester Snowplowing and Sealcoating Inc. for \$300.00/trip, lowest qualified bidder.
- Group C – Manel Excavating Corp. for \$369.00/trip, lowest qualified bidder.
- Group D – Rochester Snowplowing and Sealcoating Inc. for \$275.00/trip, lowest qualified bidder.
- Group E – Tandoi Paving Corporation for \$574.00/trip, lowest qualified bidder.
- Group H – Catone Construction Company, Inc. for \$399.50/trip, lowest qualified bidder.
- Group I – Tandoi Paving Corporation for \$389.00/trip, lowest qualified bidder.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Group J – Manel Excavating Corp. for \$209.00/trip,
lowest qualified bidder.
Group L – Rochester Snowplowing and Sealcoating Inc.
for \$225.00/trip, lowest qualified bidder.
Group N – Manel Excavating Corp. for \$223.00/trip,
lowest qualified bidder.

and be it further

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is,
authorized to enter into contracts with the above-named contractors after the forms of contracts
and liability insurance have been approved by the Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 302

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is,
authorized to exercise the option contained in the following contracts, extending the term of said
contracts for one additional period, from November 1, 2005 through October 30, 2006:

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS

- Contract No. 1D – Pool Repair – Design Pool & Spa Ltd.
- 2A – Refrigeration/Equipment Repair – Monroe Piping & Sheet Metal, LLC
- 5A – Shades/Blind Repair – R.C. Shaheen Paint & Decorating Centers, Inc.
- 5D – Curtain and Stage Drapery Cleaning – P.D.H. Contractors Inc.
- 5E – Asbestos Removal – BAAR Environmental Inc.
- 6C – General Carpentry – Steve General Contractor, Inc.
- 8 – Roof Repair – A.W. Farrell & Son, Inc.
- 9 – Window Washing – Groups A and J – Main Window Cleaning of Rochester, New York Inc.

and be it further

Resolved, That all other terms and conditions of said contracts awarded for the 2004-
2005 school year remain in full force and effect for the 2005-2006 school year,

and be it further

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is,
authorized to enter into extension of contracts with the above-named contractors after the forms
of extension of contracts and liability insurance have been approved by the Counsel to the City
School District.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 303

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to exercise the option contained in the following contract, extending the term of said contract for one additional and final period, from November 1, 2005 through October 31, 2006:

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS

Contract No. 5B – Elevator Repair – Schindler Elevator Corporation

and be it further

Resolved, That all other terms and conditions of said contract awarded for the 2003-2004 and 2004-2005 school years remain in full force and effect for the 2005-2006 school year,

and be it further

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into extension of contract with the above-named contractor after the forms of extension of contract and liability insurance have been approved by the Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 304

By Member of the Board Thompson

WHEREAS, the Rochester City School District is submitting, for approval, to the New York State Education Department Office of Facilities Planning capital improvement projects for various schools throughout the District.

WHEREAS, the Rochester City School District, in compliance with the SEQR Act has, as lead agent determined that all capital improvement projects that are submitted to SED for approval and scheduled to be undertaken in 2006 are routine in nature (Type II) and require no further review.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that it is the final determination of the Board of Education that these projects planned for 2005-06 constitute renovation work and are consistent with a Type II Action, not subject to review under the SEQRA.

These projects include the following:

Clara Barton	2	26-16-00-01-0-002-014
Nathaniel Rochester Community Adams Street Recreation Center	3	26-16-00-01-0-003-015
George Mather Forbes	4	26-16-00-01-0-004-018
John Williams	5	26-16-00-01-0-005-020
Dag Hammarskjold	6	26-16-00-01-0-006-016
Virgil I. Grissom	7	26-16-00-01-0-007-015
Henry Hudson	28	26-16-00-01-0-028-020
Adlai E. Stevenson	29	26-16-00-01-0-029-019
General Elwell S. Otis	30	26-16-00-01-0-030-019
Andrew J. Townson	39	26-16-00-01-0-039-015
Charles Carroll	46	26-16-00-01-0-046-018
Charlotte High School		26-16-00-01-0-102-025
East High School		26-16-00-01-0-103-025
Edison Tech.		26-16-00-01-0-111-022
Dr. Freddie Thomas Learning Center		26-16-00-01-0-031-008
Thomas Jefferson High School		26-16-00-01-0-105-022
Central Office		26-16-00-01-1-053-010
Transportation Dept. Complex		26-16-00-01-5-078-105
Clinton Avenue Learning Center		26-16-00-01-8-121-001

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Procurement and Supply

Resolution No 2005-06: 305

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas the following vendors have met all specifications and followed the appropriate bid process; therefore be it

Resolved, That the following contracts, in accordance with the specifications prepared by the Purchasing Department, Board of Education, be, and the same hereby are awarded as follows:

MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS & ACCESSORIES: Brook Mays Music Group, lowest bidder meeting specifications, Total of Group IV, Qty. 1-4 \$2,311.00. Gil Breines Music, Ltd., lowest bidder, Total of Group I, Qty. 1-4 \$6,257.00 and Total of Group V, Qty. 1-4 \$168.31. Music and Arts Centers, lowest bidder, Total of Group III, Qty. 1-4 \$1,986.00 and Total of Group VII, Qty. 1-4 \$3,955.00. Bid tabulation of October 3, 2005.

Groups II and VI will be awarded at the November 17, 2005 Board of Education meeting.

and be it further,

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a contract with the above-named contractors.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 306

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Board of Education of the Rochester City School District, does authorize the Purchasing Agent for Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES, to enter into any and all Cooperative bidding ventures conducted during the 2005-2006 school year.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Other

Resolution No 2005-06: 307

By Member of the Board Thompson

WHEREAS, October 23-31, 2005 has been designated as the

NATIONAL RED RIBBON WEEK

and

WHEREAS, this year's national campaign emphasizes the idea that each of us must first commit to taking care of our own well-being and then we must reach out to others who might need some support, and has the theme entitled "**Take Care of Yourself...Take Care of Each Other**"; and

WHEREAS, schools and communities across America have been plagued by the numerous problems associated with alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use; and

WHEREAS, there is hope in winning the War on Drugs, and the hope lies in the hard work and determination of our schools and communities to create drug free environments for our youth; and

WHEREAS, local leaders, in education, government, human services organizations, business, law enforcement, and neighborhoods know that the support of the teachers, parents and students is one of the most effective tools they can have in their efforts to prevent use of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs by youth; and

WHEREAS, success will not occur overnight, our patience and contributed commitment to drug education and prevention are imperative; and

WHEREAS, the red ribbon was chosen as a symbol commemorating the work of Enrique "Kiki" Camarena, a Drug Enforcement Administration agent, who was murdered in the line of duty and has come to represent the belief that one person CAN make a difference; and

WHEREAS, the Red Ribbon Campaign was established by Congress in 1988 to promote this belief and encourage a drug-free lifestyle and involvement in drug prevention efforts; and

WHEREAS, October 23-31, 2005, has been designated National Red Ribbon Week calling on all Americans to show their support for a drug-free state by recommitting efforts toward creating safe and drug free environments during that week;
Now, Therefore Be It

RESOLVED, That, the Rochester City School Board of Education, does hereby proclaim October 23-31, 2005, as **RED RIBBON WEEK** in the Rochester City School District and encourage all schools, students, parents, and staff to join the rest of the nation in promoting Safe, Supportive, and Drug Free School and Community environments for all students.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 308

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, the provisions of Education Law Section 4402 and Commissioner of Education Regulations Section 200.3 require Boards of Education to appoint a committee on Special Education and Committee on Preschool Special Education to review and evaluate all relevant information pertaining to the education and placement of children with disabilities; and

Whereas, the Rochester City School District has had a functioning Committee on Special Education and Preschool Special Education to achieve the responsibilities; therefore be it

Resolved, that the following named person be and hereby is appointed, in addition to those previously approved, effective October 20, 2005 as a member of the Rochester City School District Committee on Special Education and Committee on Preschool Special Education in accordance with the provisions of Education Law Section 4402, to serve as needed.

CHAIRPERSONS-TEACHERS OR ADMINISTRATORS

Smith, Timothy

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 309

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, the provisions of Education Law Section 4402 and Commissioner of Education Regulations Section 200.3 require Boards of Education to appoint a Committee on Special Education, Committee on Preschool Special Education, and Committee on Special Education Sub-Committee to review and evaluate all relevant information pertaining to the education and placement of children with disabilities; and

Whereas, the Rochester City School District has had a functioning Committee on Special Education, Preschool Special Education and Committee on Special Education Sub-Committee to achieve the responsibilities; therefore be it

Resolved, that the following named persons be and hereby are appointed, in addition to those previously approved, effective June 16, 2005 as a member of the Rochester City School District Committee on Special Education, Committee on Preschool Special Education, and Committee on Special Education Sub-Committee in accordance with the provisions of Education Law Section 4402, to serve as needed.

PARENT MEMBER

Hobbs, Peggy D.
Pierre, Alfreda
Walker, Duana
Williams, Carla

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 310

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, the accounting firm of Inero, Kasperski, Ciaccia & Co., P.C., has been previously retained by the City School District as a consultant, to review the District's travel reimbursement guidelines and to provide recommendations from that analysis, for the period July 11, 2005 through October 11, 2005, for an amount not to exceed Fifteen Thousand Dollars (\$15,000.00), and

Whereas, the parties wish to amend the agreement, increasing the fee payable to Inero, Kasperski, Ciaccia & Co., P.C., to cover the cost of a review of the District's procurement policies, and to extend the term of the agreement to and including November 30, 2005, therefore be it

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an amendment to the agreement with Inero, Kasperski, Ciaccia & Co., P.C., 1500 HSBC Plaza, Rochester, New York, increasing the fee payable to Inero, Kasperski, Ciaccia & Co., Inc., by Twenty Thousand Dollars (\$20,000.00), making the amount a total of Thirty Five Thousand Dollars (\$35,000.00), funded by the Division of Business Services, and extending the term of the agreement to and including November 30, 2005, contingent upon the form and terms of the amendment having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 311

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Monroe No. 2 – Orleans (BOCES No. 2), has provided Labor Relations – Surveys to the City School District during the 2004-2005 school year, by agreement dated July 1, 2004, for a total cost of One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00), and

Whereas, BOCES No. 2 has provided special education services to the District not specified in the original agreement for the 2004-2005 school year, therefore be it

Resolved, That the President of the Board of Education be, and hereby is, authorized to amend the agreement dated July 1, 2004, with BOCES No. 2, 3599 Big Ridge Road, Spencerport, New York, to include special education services for students with severe disabilities, funded by the Department of Educational Support Services, for an additional sum of Six Hundred Fifty One Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Seven Dollars and Eighty Three Cents (\$651,627.83), for a total cost of Six Hundred Fifty Two Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Seven Dollars and Eighty Three Cents (\$652,627.83), contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 312

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the President of the Board of Education be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Monroe No. 2 – Orleans (BOCES No. 2), 3599 Big Ridge Road, Spencerport, New York, whereby BOCES No. 2 will provide the City School District with various services for the 2005-2006 school year, including various special education services for students with severe disabilities, funded by the Department of Educational Support Services, and Labor Relations – Surveys, funded by the Department of Human Resources, for a total projected cost of Four Hundred Thirty Seven Thousand Five Hundred Ninety Four Dollars (\$437,594.00), contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 313

By Member of the Board Thompson

By Resolution No. 2004-05: 196, adopted by the Board of Education on August 19, 2004, the Clerk to the Board of Education entered into an agreement with the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Monroe No. 1 (BOCES No. 1), whereby BOCES No. 1 would provide various educational services for the 2004-2005 school year, including various special education services for students with severe disabilities, and school health services, for

Deleted: - Page 6 -

a projected cost of Twelve Million Sixty Three Thousand Six Hundred Forty Five Thousand Dollars and Ninety Five Cents (\$12,063,645.95), and

Whereas, BOCES No.1 has finalized the actual cost for the services provided to the District for the 2004-2005 school year, therefore be it

Resolved, That the President of the Board of Education be, and hereby is, authorized to amend the agreement with BOCES No. 1, 41 O'Connor Road, Fairport, New York, dated July 1, 2004, to include additional special education services for students with severe disabilities, Distance Learning – RAITN Room, ESOL services, and additional school health services, for an additional sum of Four Hundred Twenty Thousand Four Hundred Fifteen Dollars and Fifty Six Cents (\$420,415.56), for a total cost of Twelve Million, Four Hundred Eighty Four Thousand Sixty One Dollars and Fifty One Cents (\$12,484,061.51), contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 314

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to extend its lease agreement with Charles M. Bayer Estate, Inc., 350 Rhinecliff Drive, Rochester, New York, for the use of the lot commonly known as 214, 220 and 226 University Avenue, Rochester, New York, adjacent to Chester Dewey School No. 14, for parking purposes in connection with School No. 14/World of Inquiry School No. 58, 200 University Avenue, Rochester, New York, through December 31, 2005, for a sum not to exceed Three Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$3,250.00), funded by the Department of Educational Facilities, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 315

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a use agreement with Temple B'rith Kodesh , 2131 Elmwood Avenue, Rochester, New York, use the Temple B'rith Kodesh's facility for use by the District for professional development workshops, for the 2005-2006 school year, for a rental fee of Seven Thousand Five Hundred Seventy Five Dollars (\$7,575.00), funded by the Division of School Operations and Administration, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Deleted: - Page 6 -

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers
dissenting**

Resolution No 2005-06: 316

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, Atlas Communities, Inc., has been previously retained by the City School District during the 2004-2005 school year to assist staff at Helen Barrett Montgomery School No. 50 with implementation of the *Atlas Communities* design, and

Whereas, the District wishes to enter into an agreement with Atlas Communities, Inc., for the 2005-2006 school year, therefore be it

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with Atlas Communities, Inc., 222 Third Street, Suite 1320, Cambridge Massachusetts, to continue to assist staff at Helen Barrett Montgomery School No. 50 with implementation of the *Atlas Communities* design, which will include on-site technical assistance once per week; off-site technical assistance; on-site training; submission of an annual report within 30 working days of the end of the school year; materials to support the application of Teaching, Learning and Assessment and the continuing Whole-Faculty Study Groups; at District expense, participation by the principal at the 2006 Annual National Principals' Institute; at District expense, participation by 3 staff members from the school at the 2006 Pathways to Understanding Institute; license fee for use of the Atlas Connection web-site, and 1 day of on-site training for staff members on this web-site; and oversight of all ATLAS services, for the period September 1, 2005 through August 31, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Sixty Nine Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$69,650.00), funded by a Comprehensive School Reform Design grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 317

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with Atlas Communities, Inc., 222 Third Street, Suite 1320, Cambridge Massachusetts, to provide a Project Start-Up Assessment at Charles Carroll School No. 46 that includes an analysis of current student standardized achievement data from local and state assessments, a review of the School's current school improvement plan or corrective action plan, a review of info on the Schools' academic program, a site visit to interview staff and complete a random sample of classroom observations and develop a written report summarizing the data analysis for use of the Pathway Leadership Team; on-site technical assistance once per week; off-site technical assistance; assist the Pathway

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Leadership Team in a review of the Project Start-Up Data Assessment Report & complete a needs assessment using the ATLAS Rubric and the development of an implementation plan to reflect agreed-upon priorities; on-site professional development and follow-up support relating to preparation for the implementation of and launch of Whole-Faculty Study Groups; collect baseline data and documentation of Year 1 progress and submit an annual report within thirty (30) working days of the end of the school year; materials for each participant at the Leadership Institute, provide textbooks and binders to the study group launch team and additional materials to support the application of Teaching, Learning and Assessment; at District expense, participation by the principal at the 2006 Annual National Principals' Institute; at District expense, participation by three (3) staff members from the school at the 2006 Pathways to Understanding Institute; access by school staff to the ATLAS internet web-sites; and oversight of all ATLAS services, for the period September 1, 2005 through August 31, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Sixty Nine Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$69,650.00), funded by a Comprehensive School Reform Design grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 318

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with Atlas Communities, Inc., 222 Third Street, Suite 1320, Cambridge Massachusetts, to provide a Project Start-Up Assessment at the Global Media Arts High School at Franklin that includes an analysis of current student standardized achievement data from local and state assessments, a review of the School's current school improvement plan or corrective action plan, a review of info on the Schools' academic program, a site visit to interview staff and complete a random sample of classroom observations & develop a written report summarizing the data analysis for use of the Pathway Leadership Team; on-site technical assistance once per week; off-site technical assistance; assist the Pathway Leadership Team in a review of the Project Start-Up Data Assessment Report and complete a needs assessment using the ATLAS Rubric and the development of an implementation plan to reflect agreed-upon priorities; on-site professional development and follow-up support relating to preparation for the implementation of & launch of Whole-Faculty Study Groups; collect baseline data and documentation of Year 1 progress and submit an annual report within 30 working days of the end of the school year; materials for each participant at the Leadership Institute, provide textbooks and binders to the study group launch team and additional materials to support the application of Teaching, Learning and Assessment; at District expense, participation by the principal at the 2006 Annual National Principals' Institute; at District expense, participation by 3 staff members from the school at the 2006 Pathways to Understanding Institute; access by school staff to the ATLAS internet web-sites; and oversight of all ATLAS services, for the period September 1, 2005 through August 31, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Sixty Nine Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$69,650.00), funded by a Comprehensive School Reform Design

grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 319

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with The Health Association Employee Assistance Program (HA EAP), One Mt. Hope Avenue, Rochester, New York, whereby HA EAP will provide appropriate and confidential prevention, intervention, assessment, short-term counseling and referral, promotional support, trauma response, twenty-four (24) hour telephone counseling, and follow-up services for City School District staff and their eligible family, for the period July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Eighty Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Five Dollars (\$89,775.00), funded by the Department of Human Resources, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 320

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with Action for a Better Community, Inc. (ABC), 550 East Main Street, Rochester, New York, whereby ABC will sublease from the City School District approximately 5,122 square feet of space currently leased by the City School District from Landsman Development Corp., 3 Townline Circle, Rochester, New York, for the Family Learning Center, located in the former Bond Building, 30 Hart Street, Rochester, New York, for ABC's Head Start Program, for a term commencing November 1, 2005, and terminating October 31, 2007, for which the District shall be paid Thirty Five Thousand Eighty Hundred Fifty Four Dollars (\$35,854.00) per year, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 321

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with the Children's Institute, Inc., 274 North Goodman

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Street, Suite D103, Rochester, New York, to collect & process data from contracted community-based agencies and the Rochester Preschool Parent Program regarding children's attendance & parent participation in Universal Pre-K programs; receive attendance information from RCSD regarding children attending school district sites, including the Florence Brown Pre-K Program; analyze such data to inform program improvement, for the period of July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Thirty Thousand Dollars (\$30,000.00), funded by a state Universal Pre-Kindergarten grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers dissenting

Resolution No 2005-06: 322

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with the Children's Institute, Inc., 274 North Goodman Street, Suite D103, Rochester, New York, to conduct an assessment and evaluation of the Early Childhood programs; conduct an assessment and evaluation of Universal Pre-K (UPK) applicants; provide attendance forms, processing and reporting for Universal Pre-K; and provide assessment, for the period of July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed One Hundred Ninety Thousand Dollars (\$190,000.00), funded by a state Universal Pre-Kindergarten grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers dissenting

Resolution No 2005-06: 323

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with The Aesthetic Education Institute, Inc., 494 East Avenue, Rochester, New York, to provide artist residencies for eighteen (18) Universal Pre-K classrooms, twice per week for 48 minutes for 8 weeks; such residencies to include an overview meeting with teachers and directors, a parent meeting, parent take home activities; and two professional development workshops for 3 hours each to be delivered on Superintendent's Conference Days; for the period of July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Twenty Seven Thousand Dollars (\$27,000.00), funded by a grant from the Universal Pre-K Program, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 324

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with the Center for Youth Services, 905 Monroe Avenue, Rochester, New York, whereby the Center for Youth Services will serve as lead agency at the Student and Family Support Centers at the Franklin Academy and Edison Technical and Occupational Education Center, working with all agency partners in the schools, as well as provide direct services to students; the coordinators of the two (2) school sites, under the supervision of its principals, will participate in the Center for Youth's coordination efforts, approve any new initiatives, participate in the interviewing process for new agency staff, and have equal responsibility in the overall decisions taken on by the Center for Youth at the Student Support Centers; and school leadership will evaluate goals, services and expectations of the Center for Youth after a two (2) year period has passed, for the period July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Two Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Thirty Three Dollars (\$225,033.00), funded by the Department of Human Services Systems, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 325

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with the Center for Youth Services, 905 Monroe Avenue, Rochester, New York, to provide training and curriculum in "Get Real About Violence", a research-based anger-management and impulse control program, to staff at thirty (30) City School District sites utilizing the Olweus' Bullying Prevention Program, for the period September 8, 2005 through June 22, 2006, for a sum not to exceed One Hundred Forty Thousand Dollars (\$140,000.00), funded by a State Extended School Day/School Violence Prevention grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 326

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with the Expeditionary Learning Outward Bound (ELOB), 100 Mystery Point Road, Garrison, New York to provide on-site technical

Deleted: - Page 6 -

assistance and professional development from ELOB's regional field directors, school designers, and national faculty; such services to start with a summer institute and will be planned with school leadership as part of a multi-year plan to implement the design's Core Practice Benchmarks which include: learning expeditions; active pedagogy; culture and character; leadership and school improvement; and school structures. Off-site professional development services will include: five (5) – seven (7) day professional development, offering institutes in various content areas such as literacy, writing, assessment, math, science, and the use of data; summits, condensed and intensive learning expeditions for teachers; and Outward Bound courses for teachers; three (3) day residential institutes; national leadership and teachers' conferences; 1 slot for the principal to attend the EL National Leadership and Teachers' Conference and a national institute, summit or Outward Bound course. Off-Site offerings include unlimited slots to site seminars at EL schools. Eligibility for teachers to apply for summer grants to be used to purchase additional slots at EL professional development offerings and for travel and research; copies of EL's newsletter for all faculty members; copies of EL educational materials for all faculty members; full access to the EL website www.elob.org, inc job postings & special tools for teachers; scholarship to summer Outward Bound courses for selected high school students and copies of EL Core Practice Benchmarks at Edison School of Engineering & Manufacturing, for the period of September 1, 2005 through August 31, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Sixty Six Thousand Dollars (\$66,000.00), funded by a Comprehensive School Reform Design grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 327

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with the Expeditionary Learning Outward Bound (ELOB), 100 Mystery Point Road, Garrison, New York to provide on-site technical assistance and professional development from ELOB's regional field directors, school designers, and national faculty; such services to start with a summer institute and will be planned with school leadership as part of a multi-year plan to implement the design's Core Practice Benchmarks which include: learning expeditions; active pedagogy; culture and character; leadership and school improvement; and school structures. Off-site professional development services will include: five (5) – seven (7) day professional development, offering institutes in various content areas such as literacy, writing, assessment, math, science and the use of data; summits, condensed and intensive learning expeditions for teachers; and Outward Bound courses for teachers; three (3) day residential institutes; national leadership and teachers' conferences; one (1) slot for the principal to attend the EL National Leadership & Teachers' Conference and a national institute, summit or Outward Bound course. Off-Site offerings include unlimited slots to site seminars at EL schools. Eligibility for teachers to apply for summer grants to be used to purchase additional slots at EL professional development offerings & for travel and research; copies of EL's newsletter for all faculty members; copies of EL educational materials for all faculty members; full

Deleted: - Page 6 -

access to the EL website www.elob.org, inc job postings & special tools for teachers; scholarship to summer Outward Bound courses for selected high school students & copies of EL Core Practice Benchmarks at Frederick Douglass Preparatory School, for the period of September 1, 2005 through August 31, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Sixty Six Thousand Dollars (\$66,000.00), funded by a Comprehensive School Reform Design grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 328

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with the Expeditionary Learning Outward Bound (ELOB), 100 Mystery Point Road, Garrison, New York to provide on-site technical assistance and professional development from ELOB's regional field directors, school designers, and national faculty; such services to start with a summer institute and will be planned with school leadership as part of a multi-year plan to implement the design's Core Practice Benchmarks which include: learning expeditions; active pedagogy; culture and character; leadership and school improvement; and school structures. Off-site professional development services will include: five (5) – seven (7) day professional development, offering institutes in various content areas such as literacy, writing, assessment, math, science and the use of data; summits, condensed and intensive learning expeditions for teachers; and Outward Bound courses for teachers; three (3) day residential institutes; national leadership and teachers' conferences; one (1) slot for the principal to attend the EL National Leadership and Teachers' Conference and a national institute, summit or Outward Bound course. Off-Site offerings include unlimited slots to site seminars at EL schools. Eligibility for teachers to apply for summer grants to be used to purchase additional slots at EL professional development offerings and for travel and research; copies of EL's newsletter for all faculty members; copies of EL educational materials for all faculty members; full access to the EL website www.elob.org, inc job postings & special tools for teachers; scholarship to summer Outward Bound courses for selected high school students & copies of EL Core Practice Benchmarks at School Without Walls, for the period of September 1, 2005 through August 31, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Fifty Four Thousand Dollars (\$54,000.00), funded by a Comprehensive School Reform Design grant, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 329

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with Regional Transit Service, Inc., 1372 East Main Street, Rochester, New York, whereby Regional Transit Service, Inc., shall provide bus transportation for students attending the School of the Arts, for the period of September 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, at a cost to the District not to exceed Seven Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars (\$720,000.00), funded by the Transportation Department, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 330

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a license agreement with Ableware, 87 Todd Pond Road, Lincoln, Massachusetts, for Lexia Learning Systems reading software including "Early Reading", "Primary Reading" and "Strategies for Older Students" for use at Helen Barrett Montgomery School No. 50, Frank Fowler Dow School No. 52, Mary McLeod Bethune School No. 45, Pinnacle School No. 35, Henry W. Longfellow School No. 36, and Andrew J. Townson School No. 39 for the 2005-2006 school year, for a sum not to exceed Sixty Four Thousand Three Hundred Five Dollars (\$64,305.00), funded by the Instructional Technology Department of Business Services, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 331

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a license agreement with Achieve 3000, 1091 River Avenue, Lakewood, New Jersey, for KidBiz 3000 software for use at James P.B. Duffy School No. 12, Henry Lomb School No. 20, Pinnacle School No. 35, Mary McLeod Bethune School No. 45, and Helen Barrett Montgomery School No. 50; and Teen Biz 3000 software for use at the Edison School of Engineering & Manufacturing, for the 2005-2006 school year, for a sum not to exceed Fifty Nine Thousand Three Hundred Dollars (\$59,300.00), funded by the Instructional Technology Department of Business Services, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 332

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a license agreement with SchoolPro, Inc., 18455 Burbank Boulevard, Suite 306, Tarzana, California, to license the web-based AIS Student Tracking System to handle the import of student demographic data from SIS on a weekly basis, for the period November 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Seventy Thousand Dollars (\$70,000.00), funded by the Office of Academic Intervention Services, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers dissenting**

Resolution No 2005-06: 333

By Member of the Board Powell

Whereas, Center for Education Leadership and Technology (CELT), 199 Forest Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, has been previously retained by the City School District for the purpose of providing management services for E-rate applications and administrative services, for the period November 4, 2004 through June 30, 2006, therefore be it

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with CELT, to assist with the development of a cost/benefit analysis and final design of a voice communications (VoIP) solution that complements and integrates with the District's Wide Area Network, for the period of October 24, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Sixty Five Thousand Dollars (\$65,000.00), funded by the Business Services Division, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Evans
Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Thompson – yes Commissioner Powell – yes
Commissioner Evans – yes Commissioner Bowers – no
Commissioner Garcia – yes
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers dissenting**

Resolution No 2005-06: 334

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, Center for Education Leadership and Technology (CELТ), 199 Forest Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, has been previously retained by the City School District for the purpose of providing management services for E-rate applications and administrative services, for the period November 4, 2004 through June 30, 2006, therefore be it

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a consulting agreement with CELТ, to provide management services specific to project implementation methodologies, for the period of October 24, 2005 through June 30, 2006, for a sum not to exceed Fifty Five Thousand Dollars (\$55,000.00), funded by the Business Services Division, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 4-1 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent and Commissioner Bowers dissenting**

Resolution No 2005-06: 335

By Member of the Board Thompson

Amendments to District Code of Ethics—Policy 2160

Whereas the Policy Committee of the Board of Education received and has recommended adoption of amendments to the District Code of Ethics, Policy 2160, in accordance with Board Policy No. 2410, "Formulation, Adoption and Amendment of Policies;" therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Board of Education adopts the amended policy 2160, "School District Officer and Employee Code of Ethics" by adding a new section XIII to mandate tender of the Code of Ethics to new hires, and to require periodic certification by employees whose work includes authorization of expenditure or policy making that he or she has reviewed and is in compliance with the Code of Ethics, as part of that employee's annual performance review; and to make technical and/or typographical amendments, as set forth in the copy of the proposed amended Policy filed with the Clerk of the Board concurrently with this resolution, and incorporated by reference herein; and directs that the Clerk update the Rochester City School Board Policy Manual accordingly.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 336

By Member of the Board Thompson

Reporting Improper Governmental Action and Protecting Employees Against Retaliation
(District Whistleblower Policy) -- Board Policy 9645

Whereas the Policy Committee of the Board of Education received and has recommended adoption of a new Policy 9645, "Reporting Improper Governmental Action and Protecting

Employees Against Retaliation (District Whistleblower Policy)” in accordance with Board Policy No. 2410, “Formulation, Adoption and Amendment of Policies;” which is intended to simultaneously enhance the District’ s capacity to investigate and remedy problems while also enhancing the protection of employees from retaliation when bringing such problems or perceived problems to the District’s attention; therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Board of Education adopts the new Policy 9645, “Reporting Improper Governmental Action and Protecting Employees Against Retaliation (District Whistleblower Policy);” and the Clerk of the Board is directed to update the Rochester City School Board Policy Manual to reflect the adoption of Policy 9645.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 337

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, Susanne D. Verso was retained by the City School District to serve as a Substitute Principal at Helen Barrett Montgomery School No. 50 for the period of August 15, 2005 through October 20, 2005;

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into an agreement with Educational Learning Corporation, 8 Airport Park Boulevard, Latham, New York, for the purpose of continuing Susanne D. Verso as the Acting Elementary Principal at Helen Barrett Montgomery School No. 50, for the period from October 21, 2005, through November 20, 2005, for a total sum not to exceed Seven Thousand six hundred fifty dollars (\$7,650.00), funded by the General Fund, Temporary Staffing Budget, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 338

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Superintendent of Schools or his designee be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a license agreement with the Memorial Art Gallery of the University of Rochester, 500 University Avenue, Rochester, New York, to lease forty-seven (47) unattended parking spaces in the parking lot of the Memorial Art Gallery, to be utilized by the City School District’s School of the Arts staff for the remainder of the 2005-2006 school year, at a cost to the District of Fourteen Thousand Eight Hundred Five Dollars (\$14,805.00), funded by the Department of Educational Facilities, contingent upon the form and terms of the agreement having been approved by Counsel to the City School District.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell

Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent

Resolution No 2005-06: 339

By Member of the Board Thompson

Resolved, That the Rochester Board of Education be, and hereby is, authorized to enter into a contractual relationship with Hodgson Russ Attorneys, LLP, One M&T Plaza, Suite 2000, Buffalo, New York, for the purpose of providing counsel to the Rochester Board of Education in accordance with provisions established by the Board, for an hourly fee not to exceed Two Hundred and Ten Dollars (\$210.00), for the period November 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 340

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, the Board of Education has been notified that Wal-Mart has made a cash donation valued at \$1,250.00, for use by Ms. Katherine Mykins, Program Administrator at the Family Learning Center for student incentives for student recruitment and retention in the Adult Literacy Program of the Family Learning Center of the Rochester City School District, and

Whereas, the City School District is indeed grateful for the concern and support shown by individuals and organizations in the community, therefore be it

Resolved, That the Board of Education hereby accepts this donation.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Resolution No 2005-06: 341

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, the Board of Education has been notified that In Christ New Hope Ministry Inc. has made a cash donation valued at \$1,500.00, for the purchase of ELA professional development materials for Grades 3 through 6 teachers of the Clara Barton School No 2 of the Rochester City School District, and

Whereas, the City School District is indeed grateful for the concern and support shown by individuals and organizations in the community, therefore be it

Resolved, That the Board of Education hereby accepts this donation.

**Seconded by Member of the Board Powell
Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent**

Deleted: - Page 6 -

Resolution No 2005-06: 342

By Member of the Board Thompson

Whereas, the Board of Education has been notified that Recharge Networks Inc. has made a donation of paper and imaging materials valued at \$31,429.00, for use by students of Flower City School No 54, John Walton Spencer School No 16, and The Children's Zone Schools (Numbers 6, 8, 9, 22, 36, 45 and Dr. Freddie Thomas High School) of the Rochester City School District, and

Whereas, the City School District is indeed grateful for the concern and support shown by individuals and organizations in the community, therefore be it

Resolved, That the Board of Education hereby accepts this donation.

Seconded by Member of the Board Powell

Adopted 5-0 with Commissioners Brown and Porter absent